Rachel Arndt Tampa Bay Watch Inc.

Application Form

Organization Information

An informational webinar about this applicationis available to watch.
The rubric that will be used to score this proposal can be downloaded here.

If you would like to complete this application first in Microsoft Word, you may
download a Word version here. Please pay attention to character limits.

Brief Project Descriptor
Please briefly describe this organization's request.

Organization Name*
Tampa Bay Watch

Project Name*
Please choose a short name to identify this project within the grant portal:

Habitat Restoration Office Updates

EIN*
59-3191962

Incorporation Year*
What year did your organization incorporate? This will be the year listed on your determination letter from the
Internal Revenue Service.

1993

Mission Statement*
What is your organization’s mission statement?

Tampa Bay Watch is dedicated to fostering a healthy Tampa Bay watershed through community-driven
restoration projects, education programs, and outreach initiatives.
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Unique Entity ID (SAM)
Please provide your organization's Unique Entity ID number. This is a specific number used by the federal

government to identify your organization.This is different from a DUNS number, which the federal government no
longer uses.

If you do not have a Unique Entity ID number, you can create an account on SAM.gov and apply for one here (it is
free and may take 3-4 days for approval): https://sam.gov/content/home

This field is optional as to not stop a qualifying organization from applying. HOWEVER, a Unique Entity ID number
will be required if your organization is approved for a grant. Your organization should apply for a number now if it
does not yet have one.

Character Limit: 12
3A8Q6

Annual Operating Budget*

Please provide the amount of your annual operating budget (expenditures only) for your entire organization.
$3,575,698.00

Amount Requested*
The maximum grant amount is $500,000.

$59,878.00

Does the total project cost exceed the amount your organization is requesting?*
Please note: Answering "Yes" will cause additional questions to load later in this application.

Examples

ABC Childcare is seeking funding for a new playground. ABC Childcare is asking PCF to fund $150,000 for certain
equipment, and will seek other funding and donations for the remaining $20,000 of the playground. ABC Childcare
would select "Yes" for this question.

Better Tomorrow, a mental health provider, is looking to expand their counseling center by two rooms to meet
increased service demand arising from the pandemic. Better Tomorrow has secured $25,000 in private
contributions, and wants to request the remaining $125,000 in this grant. Better Tomorrow would select "Yes" for
this question.

DBE Food Pantry is seeking funding a new HVAC unit for their pantry, and is requesting $40,000 from PCF to cover
the entire cost. DBE Food Pantry would select "No" for this question.

No

Rent vs. Own*
Does your organization rent or own the property for which you are proposing modifications?
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Own

Parent Non-Profit/Subsidiaries:*
If your organization has a parent non-profit that has multiple subsidiaries, will multiple subsidiaries be applying in
this process?

Example
Better Tomorrow is the parent non-profit of three organizations. Two of those organizations want to apply in this
process. Both would select "Yes" on this question.

No

Request Specifics

Pinellas County Priority Areas*
For Round 2 of this funding process, the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund is prioritizing organizations that offer
programming, and whose capital purchase is related to, the following areas:

e Individuals with Disabilities
e Food Security
e Specialized Healthcare
0 Mental Health
o0 Dental Care
O Substance Use Disorders

e Housing

Not offering programming in these areas does not disqualify you from applying. However, this prioritization will
result in 10 bonus points being awarded to eligible requests when scored.

Does your organization and its proposed capital purchase fit into one of these areas?
No

Programming Background*
Please describe the programming your organization offers to the community and the length of time it has been
doing so. What does your organization do and how long has it been doing it?

If you have indicated above that your programming and proposed purchase fit into the priority areas for this
funding round, please be sure to describe the relevant programming.

Tampa Bay Watch was founded in 1993 and performs a variety of habitat restoration and protection activities
utilizing thousands of volunteers annually to help the bay recover from environmental threats. Individuals of
all ages participate in native grass plantings, oyster reef construction, coastal cleanups, and wildlife
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protection demonstrating environmental stewardship in its purest form. Tampa Bay Watch facilitates marine
science educational programs by teaching students about our marine environments, the watershed, and
current environmental issues. Since its inception, Estuary EDventures has educated over 45,000 students and
teachers from over 150 schools. Our program strives to empower students to act as stewards of the Tampa
Bay estuary by providing field experiences combined with classroom resources at our Auer Marine Education
Center in Tierra Verde. Estuary EDventures focuses on estuary dynamics through activities such as the
“Plankton Encounter”, where students collect and use microscopes to study some of the smallest animals and
plants that play an integral role in estuary and ocean health. Each year 47-50% of programs are to Title I or
academically at-risk public schools with demographics: 53% white, 19% black, 18.3% hispanic, 5% two or
more races, 4.2% asian or asian pacific islander, .3% native hawaiian, .and 2% american indian. We work with
grade K-12, but the majority of the students are from upper elementary to middle school.

Tampa Bay Watch opened the Discovery Center on the St. Pete Pier in July 2020 with a goal to advance
environmental stewardship by engaging, informing and inspiring visitors about the recovery of Tampa Bay.
The Discovery Center hosts children and adults of all ages with educational programs designed to raise
awareness and provide hands-on environmental field trips. Public programs accommodate guests with
disabilities. For example, our Eco-Vessel boat in St. Petersburg has been fitted with a ramp so wheelchairs
may board.

Community Need*
Please describe the community need that exists for your programming. If you are able to cite quantitative, local
data, that will strengthen your proposal.

Climate change imposes an existential threat to low-lying coastal communities like Tampa Bay. Tampa Bay
Watch facilitates a number of environmental restoration initiatives, including Living Shorelines as solutions,
which provide a nature-based approach to coastal management with the goal of protecting, restoring and
enhancing coastal and estuarine shorelines. Living shoreline solutions require forward innovative thinking,
long-term vision, multi-disciplinary knowledge, and active engagement of the entire community. The primary
methods that we use at Tampa Bay Watch include the placement of oyster reef balls, oyster shell bars and
beds, and coastal wetland plants. These projects generally have multiple goals and objectives including the
creation of habitat, filtering nutrients, improving water quality, and stabilizing sediments to reduce erosion.
These initiatives also help mitigate wave attenuation, resulting in less erosion and shoreline and sea rise
protection for the entire community, including residents in underserved areas.

We are committed to growing our restoration initiatives within Pinellas County, and have added additional
staff and programs to support this critical need. As we add more staff and expand and initiate new programs,
we are better able to expand our reach. Based on need, we have recently renovated space in an adjacent
building at our site in Tierra Verde, investing $35,000 year-to-date to accommodate space needs and
equipment, and will provide another $20,000 to replace older stairs and garage doors in 2024. However, this
older building is also in need of new windows and entry doors that are both secure and hurricane ready.

Negative Economic Impact*

The following question is the keystone of a strong application in this process. If your organization cannot
demonstrate a negative economic impact from the pandemic, your application will not qualify for committee
review. If you are uncertain about what constitutes negative economic impact or how to demonstrate it, please
contact PCF staff for technical assistance.

The more quantifiable your negative economic impact is, whether it be fiscal losses/pressures or increased service
demand, the stronger your answer will be. Use numbers whenever possible. The more specific your evidence, the
better.
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Describe your organization’s negative economic impact arising from the COVID-19 pandemic. Examples could
include:

e Areduction in revenue from 2019 to 2020
e Inflationary pressures
e Increases in demand for services that have not been compensated for through new revenue

e The use of reserves for unbudgeted expenses since the onset of the pandemic, and such use of reserves
has prevented the purchase of capital assets

e A need for capital assets to offset community need for which your organization does not have the
resources to purchase due to the negative economic harm from the pandemic

e A need for additional capital assets to adapt operations to accommodate health and safety guidelines by
the CDC

e  Growth in restricted pandemic-related revenue that does not permit capital asset acquisition

A reduction in revenue from 2019 to 2020: Tampa Bay Watch opened its planned Discovery Center on the
new St. Petersburgh Pier in July 2020 as the pandemic raged. Although total revenue for 2020 shows an
increase of $417,000 over 2019, all of this gain and an additional $400,000 were public funds, and grants
restricted to completion of the Discovery Center capital project. Additionally, $427,158 in restricted revenue
committed to restoration and education programs could not be used that fiscal year due to Covid 19
restrictions. Between 2019 and 2020 an additional $250,000 was lost in community center use, special
events, and membership dues due to Covid 19. The $209,033 in revenue from admission, programs and
related revenue fell far short by ($356,173) forecast for the new Discovery Center because visitors refused to
enter the new facility out of fear of contracting Covid-19, despite all necessary precautions taken. This public
concern carried on into 2021 and resulted in the loss of initial revenue that will never be recouped.

TBW applied for and received Payroll Protection Loans of $434,872, which were fully forgiven in 2021. These
dollars were used to pay staff in lieu of layoffs, following the intent when supported by the U.S. government.

Increased costs: Pandemic related delays in planned environmental projects also resulted in higher salary
costs in 2021 in order to complete previously funded commitments. Operating costs increased by $372,668,
or 21.9% versus 2020, driven by salaries and wages for the new Discovery Center, which was required to
maintain operating hours under our lease, and; increased costs of supplies and materials due to pandemic
based demand, including cleaning and preventive materials. Increases in demand for services that have not
been compensated for through new revenue: Demands from public and private schools that were open, as
well as home schools, led to the development of a remote education, traveling field trips and virtual programs
during the pandemic. These were offered free of charge to Title I schools during the pandemic, with
associated costs absorbed by Tampa Bay Watch.

Negative Economic Impact - Uploads
You have the option to upload supporting documentation regarding negative economic impact. However, please
limit your upload to no more than five pages. Word, Excel, JPG and PDF files are accepted.

Pandemic Relief Funding*

Please describe all government pandemic relief funding your organization has received since the onset of the
pandemic (March 2020). This includes but is not limited to the Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund, other
ARPA funding, PPP (Paycheck Protection Program), and Community Block Development Grants specifically
targeting COVID-19 relief.

Explain why or how this pandemic-relief funding has not alleviated the negative economic impact you have
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described above. Potential reasons include expiration dates on certain funding, inflationary pressures, restrictions
prohibiting capital expenditures, or the funding simply not being enough to remedy the harm you've indicated
above. The more concrete your numbers, the better.

If you have not received government relief funding for your organization since the onset of the pandemic, write
"No pandemic relief funding received" below.

Tampa Bay Watch has received notification that our ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund for Small Purchases
in Round 2 has been approved to support the purchase of a passenger van to significantly increase the
capacity of our educational programming. The van will advance our mobile marine science programming in
our community with an emphasis on economically and academically at-risk schools. The vehicle will be used
to transport children to the Discovery Center on the St. Pete Pier as well as the Auer Marine Education Center
in Tierra Verde for educational programs, mobile education programs to at-risk populations, and traveling
summer camps.

Tampa Bay Watch secured a federal Paycheck Protection Program loan in 2020 to enable us to keep our
programs moving forward. In accordance with the PPP funding agreement, the Organization’s loan would be
forgiven and converted into a grant once the Organization meets certain criteria related to its payroll, utility,
and interest expenses over a specified measurement period.

Proposal Description*

The American Rescue Plan Act requires a request that is reasonable and proportional to the level of negative
economic impact your organization experienced. This means the request you describe below should not be greater
than the economic harm your organization has suffered.

Please describe your project proposal and address the following:

e  What project will be undertaken with these funds?
e  What is the estimated lifespan of the project/property improvement?
e How does it address the negative economic harm you described in the previous question?

Demand for restoration and educational programs has led Tampa Bay Watch over the past three years. We
have grown exponentially to cover demand and have run out of office space to accommodate all of our
employees at our Marine Science Center in Tierra Verde. We are requesting financial support the conversion
of the former caretaker's cottage to office space for our habitat restoration team. The cottage requires new
paint, carpeting, furniture, etc. in order to be converted into functional office space. Tampa Bay Watch has
dedicated $35,000 in resources for the noted improvements, as well as another $20,000 for stair and garage
door replacement in 2024. The building exterior is in good shape, but current windows and doors are beyond
life and do not meet current hurricane standards. We are requesting $59,878 for replacement of these units
with a projected life of 20 years.

Tampa Bay Watch does not expect to be made whole for the fiscal damages resulting from Covid-19.
However, the supporting dollars requested here will support our ability to support expanded outreach within
the community, ensuring we are able to reach all of our consituents.

Number Served*
How many people will directly benefit from this capital purchase annually?

2786
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Unduplicated vs. Duplicated*

Is the number indicated above duplicated or unduplicated?

Duplicated: A client is counted each time they access services

Unduplicated: A client is counted once, regardless of the number of times they access services

Example: ABC Food Bank operates two mobile food pantries, one in Clearwater and one in St. Petersburg. Taylor, a
Pinellas County resident, goes to both food pantries. If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit TWICE, it is duplicated.
If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit ONCE, it is unduplicated.

Duplicated

Other (Explanation Required)*
If you selected "Other" in the previous question, please explain how your organization determined the number of
clients that will benefit from the proposed capital project.

The habitat restoration team organizes environmental projects such as oyster reef ball construction, coastal
cleanups, and native plantings relying upon the support of community volunteers. We track each instance of
volunteer participation, therefore this number is duplicated. 2,786 is the total number of volunteer instances
of participation in habitat restoration projects in 2022.

Organizational Sustainability*
How does this project contribute to the long-term sustainability of your organization and the work it does? That is,
what impact will this project have on your organization and/or its clients over the long-term?

Examples include increased service capacity, reduced cost of delivering services over time, higher-quality or more
equitable service delivery, and increased lifespan/quality of property.

Quantifiable numbers will strengthen your answer.

Having adequate office space is essential to the productivity of our staff and collaboration of the habitat
restoration team. Tampa Bay Watch has experienced growth in all program departments and the return-to-
work and more than doubled our work force in the past two years. This growth has resulted in a gap of
available desk and work spaces, requiring the move into another building. The added space allows us to
accommodate existing staff needs, as well as allow for the expansion of our habitat restoration team.

Project Specifics

Permits*
Please describe any permits necessary for the successful completion of this proposed project. Be sure to include
any permits already obtained or in progress, and/or what the timeline is to acquire permits.

Yes, a renovation permit will be required by the contractor for replacement of the doors and windows. Costs
for the permit have been included in the quotes provided.
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Plan Set*

Do you have a plan set for this project?

A plan set refers to the "batch" of plans, drawings, prints, files, etc., that you receive from an architect that
explains what needs to be built, how, and where. Not all qualifying projects in this process require a plan set.

If you answer Yes, you should upload the Plan Set in the question below.
No

Plan Set Upload

If you answered "Yes" above, please upload the Plan Set here. If you have trouble with file size limitations, please
reach out to Rose Cervantes at rcervantes@pinellascf.org. If you have any narrative to accompany the plan set,
you may write it below.

PDF files are permitted.

Construction Schedule/Timeline*

Given a spending deadline of December 31, 2026, give a detailed and realistic construction schedule/timeline as to
how this large capital project will be executed and completed. If there are phases to this project, indicate so in the
narrative below. If you specified that permits were needed for this project above, ensure you include the
acquisition time in the schedule.

Please include the following:

1. How the timeline/schedule was developed, and by whom.

2. Timeline of planning and execution. Please include start and end dates by month and year. For example, April
2023 - June 2023.

Example:

Better Tomorrow is proposing the expansion of their counseling center. This requires a 2-month planning phase,
one month to obtain all necessary permits, and four months to build. Better Tomorrow would list each phase, a

brief description of what takes place in each phase, and an estimated start and completion date for each phase,
and an explanation of how the schedule was developed.

Charlie Shahbas, Maintenance Supervisor for Tampa Bay Watch, established the project schedule with
Dwayne Virgint, CEO. Based on the award schedule, Tampa Bay Watch expects a 180 -210 day timeline for
replacement of the windows and doors in the building identified. A sample schedule is shown below:
e Notice of Award by 2/1/2024
Contract execution with Pinellas Community Foundation by 4/1/2024
Contract execution with the window/door contractor by 5/1/2024
Permits issued by 7/1/2024
Work completed by 8/1/2024
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Team Leadership*
Please describe the following:

1. The team and leaders that will be overseeing this proposed project.
2. Their relationship to your organization

3. Their role in this project

4. Whether or not they have overseen similar projects

Charlie Shahbas, Facilities Supervisor, is a Tampa Bay Watch employee and has spent over 40 years involved
in building construction and maintenance and will oversee window/door replacement with the chosen
contractor. Dwayne Virgint, CEO, is a Tampa Bay Watch employee and has worked in management, including
capital project, building and site development for over 30 years. He will oversee final work and support
Charlie Shahbas during the renovation, as well as oversee all reporting requirements for the grant. Both
individuals have overseen similar projects many times during their respective careers.

Geographic Impact and Priority Populations

The ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund seeks to offset the negative economic impact Pinellas nonprofits faced
due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Organizations who serve disproportionately impacted communities will be
considered as serving a priority population. There are several ways to determine if your clients were
disproportionately impacted.

Examples of disproportionately impacted communities include those who meet at least one of the following
descriptions:

e Low- and moderate-income household and communities
e Households that qualify for federal assistance programs, such as SNAP and TANF

e Historically marginalized communities (BIPOC communities, persons with disabilities, LGTBQ+, religious
minorities, and other communities that fit in the Equity definition provided on the ARPA website and
application)

e Organization located or serve households within a Qualified Census Tract (QCTs)
0 Defined by U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

0 To assess if your organization serves or is headquartered in a QCT, use this link. In the top right-
hand corner, choose the state of Florida and Pinellas County. Then on the left-hand side of the
screen, click the box next to “Color QCT Qualified Tracts.” The QCT zones are denoted in purple.
You can also map your address by adding it into the address box at the top to see if your location
is inside the zones.

Benefits and Geography of Project*
Please describe how the communities/clients that will benefit from this capital purchase, and how they were
disproportionately impacted by the pandemic according to the examples above.

Tampa Bay Watch facilitates a number of environmental restoration initiatives at our headquarters in Tierra
Verde including oyster reef ball contruction, monofilament reycling, and vertical oyster garden workshops
thanks to the participation of community volunteers. These projects are environmental solutions which
provide a nature-based approach to coastal management with the goal of protecting, restoring and enhancing
coastal and estuarine shorelines. Living shoreline solutions require forward innovative thinking, long-term
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vision, multi-disciplinary knowledge, and active engagement of the entire community. The primary methods
that we use at Tampa Bay Watch include the placement of oyster reef balls, oyster shell bars and beds, and
coastal wetland plants. These projects generally have multiple goals and objectives including the creation of
habitat, filtering nutrients, improving water quality, and stabilizing sediments to reduce erosion. These
initiatives also help mitigate wave attenuation, resulting in less erosion and shoreline and sea rise protection
for the entire community, including residents in underserved areas.

Our organization is unique in that we inspire action by involving the community to participate as volunteers
in order to accomplish our hands-on habitat restoration projects to improve the health of the Tampa Bay
watershed. The core of our organizational development is to energize the community, young and old, to take a
leading role in the recovery of the Bay. Throughout our 30 years of existence, we have found that people
really, truly want to make a difference in the health of the bay and are looking for a way to contribute. Tampa
Bay Watch is a small group of environmental scientists and educators who provide the critical science and
coordination necessary to create projects and invite community groups, schools, youth programs and others
to do the hands-on construction. We have coordinated more than 250,000 volunteers, students, and campers,
installed 15,000 oyster reef ball units and 2,500 tons of oyster shell to create miles of oyster shell reef
communities, planted more than 1,000,000 salt marsh grass plants to restore 250 acres of coastal tidal ponds
to Tampa Bay and we still have much more to accomplish!

Headquaters Location*
Please provide your organization's headquarters address as it appears on your Sunbiz account. To check your
registration with Sunbiz, you may search their database.

3000 Pinellas Bayway South, Tierra Verde, FL. 33715

Project Location*
Please provide the address or intersection where the property being modified is.

3000 Pinellas Bayway South, Tierra Verde, FL. 33715

Community Connection

PCF understands the value of authentic and diverse representation in philanthropy and in Pinellas County. To
this end, we ask demographic and representation questions to gauge the human impact your organization has
on the communities you serve.

PCF has generalized the demographic data questions more than it has in other processes because of the
public nature of this process. PCF understands that identity disclosure can be a sensitive matter and wants to
respect your organization's board and staff. If your organization feels comfortable sharing more detailed
demographic information, it may do so in the "Community Representation and Connection" section.

Community Representation and Connection*

Describe how your organization is representative of, or has authentic connections to, the community your
proposal seeks to serve. You can list other community-based organizations that work on programming with you
and/or list examples of your work within this community.
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If your staff, board, executive leadership, or long-term volunteers have personal identities or experiences that
allow for a meaningful connection with your clients, please feel free to describe this connection below. When
possible, please use internal data or specific details to describe how your organization is representative and
connected to the communities you serve.

Tampa Bay Watch is committed to diversity, equity, and inclusion and has set goals in our 2022-2026
strategic plan to work towards diversification. To make real progress, we aim to diversify our audience to
include underrepresented communities and develop off-site educational programming that better serves
these communities. To determine our baseline, we have surveyed our employees and board members. Our
goal is to diversify our workforce through a strategic hiring and recruitment strategy to better reflect the
places where we work and the region’s population overall and increase board diversity by re-assessing its
policies and its criteria for board recruitment; and actively seek board candidates from the communities
where TBW works.

From its conception in 2007, Estuary EDventures has been committed to providing 50% of our reach to
include economically and academically at-risk schools at no cost. The program provides valuable and
memorable experiences to students that they may not otherwise have. Pinellas County School district in
addition to homeschool groups and private schools are our leading partners to promote our field trip
opportunities and recruit schools to participate. Estuary EDventures has robust citizen science program
opportunities that are based on partnerships with several other environmental nonprofit organizations
including the Ocean Conservancy, iSeahorse, and Earth Echo. We are a member of Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission public-private partnership initiative called the Florida Youth Conservation Centers
Network (FYCCN) to inspire a lifelong delight for the outdoors and a passion for conserving Florida’s
exquisite natural resources. The Discovery Center recently began a partnership with Girl Scouts of West
Central Florida to develop carefully crafted programs that fit the standards for the organization to offer
numerous programs designed for girls of all ages. Another partnership has been formed with the Center of
Autism and Related Disabilities (CARD) to develop and implement sensory events and experiences for our
students and guests.

Board Membership*

Do your board members consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?

e BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

BIPOC

Executive Level Leadership Team*
Does your executive leadership team consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

None of the above
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CEO/Executive Director*
Does your CEO/Executive Director consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
e Neurodiverse/physically disable

None of the above

Financial Overview

BIDS MUST BE DATED JULY 5, 2023 OR LATER.

o The file attached below should contain current, verifiable bids, estimates, or price lists [from your
potential vendor(s)]. Please ensure there is a date noted on the bid or some annotation as to when when
you obtained these estimates/bids.

e [f your project costs LESS than $75,000, you must upload TWO verifiable bids or estimates for the
proposed project.

e If your project is EQUAL TO or MORE THAN $75,000, you must upload THREE verifiable bids or estimates
for your proposed project.

e If you have already selected a contractor for this process and do not have multiple bids to upload, please
ensure you answer the narrative questions below thoroughly.

Bid/Estimate #1*

PDF files are accepted.
BGW Quote - TB Watch.pdf

Bid/Estimate #2

PDF files are accepted.

Clearwater Window and Door Quote.pdf

Bid/Estimate #3

PDF files are accepted.

Selected Contractor*
If you have not yet selected a contractor and have uploaded multiple bids above, please write N/A below or you
will not be able to submit your application.

ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Large Projects
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If your organization has already selected a contractor for this proposed capital project, please describe the process
through which this contractor was chosen, and be sure to answer:

1. Was there a competitive bid process? That is, were multiple bids collected in order to evaluate multiple
contractors? Describe this process (names of contractors, number of bids collected, prices, and why the
contractor was chosen).

2. What personnel members at your organization selected the contractor?

3. Has a contract been executed with this contractor? If yes, upload the contract here. If no, please describe
the status of contract.

If a contractor has already been selected AND a competitive bidding process was not used, the project will lose
points,

A competitive Bid was facilitated by our Facility Supervisor, with assistance from our Executive Assistant.
Calls were placed to six firms to supply a quote for window and door replacement. Of the six, two chose to
supply bids, and both are attached to this application. A review of the bids by the Facility Supervisor,
Executive Assistant and CEO led to the selection of the lowest of the two bidders. No contract has been
executed with the proposed contractor, as work is contingent on funding.

Minority/Woman-Owned Business
Is your selected contractor, or the bid you are going to choose if funded, one of the following:

e Small-business enterprise (SBE)
e Disadvantaged business enterprise (DBE)
e  Minority and/or woman-owned business (MWBE)

Unknown

Related Parties*
Are any of the contractors/vendors that have provided bids/estimates a related party to your organization?

Examples of Related Parties

e A board member that owns the contracting company that provided a bid
e The relative of a director, officer, or executive team member owns a company that provided an estimate

e The CEO of the applying organization has a financial interest in the construction company providing a bid

If yes, identify the vendor and describe the relationship.
If no, write "No related parties below."

No related parties.

Budget Detail*

Please upload a clear, easily readable budget that breaks out costs for this proposed project. Ensure that it is clear
what portion would be paid for through this grant funding and what would be paid for from other sources. Be sure
that the budget includes 10-20% for contingencies and any costs related to performance and payment bonds for
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construction projects.

If you are going to request the permitted indirect cost of up to 5%, please be sure this is represented in your
budget.

An example budget is available here.
If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

PDF and Excel files are allowed.
ARPA large grant budget.pdf

Other Funding Sources*

Please describe any other funding that your organization has applied for or obtained for this project. This includes
but is not limited to Community Development Block Grants (CDBG), local government grants (including Tourist
Development Council funding), foundation grants, and donors (you do not need to disclose donor identities, simply
amount raised that is allocated to this project). This includes any matching grants or in-kind contributions you may
have obtained.

If none, please explain why no additional funding sources have been pursued.

Please be sure all funding sources below are represented in the "Applicant Match" column in the Budget Summary
you have uploaded above.

We have no other funding sources at this time, but have committed $55,000 from retained earnings to pay for
other improvements to the building.

Changes in Operating Costs*

Please answer this question based on the descriptions below:

e If this project increases ongoing operational costs (programmatic, operating maintenance or other costs),
how will you compensate for the difference?

e If this project decreases ongoing operating costs, how will it do so?
e If this project does not affect operating costs, please note so below.

Replacement of the windows and doors will improve ventilation efficiency and result in lower electricity
expense.

Fund Management Capacity*
Please describe your organization’s capacity to manage these potential ARPA funds in terms of fiscal management
and financial infrastructure.

This includes, but is not limited to, the use of accounting software that can track a general ledger and multiple
accounts and the ability to work on a reimbursement-basis.

The inability to handle a reimbursement-based grant does not disqualify your organization from applying.

ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Large Projects
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Tampa Bay Watch's accounting team effectively uses QuickBooks to for fiscal management of our
organization's income and expenses.

Corrective and Investigative Action/Grant Recall*
In the past three (3) years, has your organization had any of the following occur:

1. Been under legal investigation by a local, state, or federal institution?
2. Been placed on a corrective action plan by a funder?

3. Had grant funding recalled by a funder?
If yes, please describe the investigation, corrective action plan and/or grant recall, and the current status of such

incidents. If no, write "N/A"
N/A

Organization Documentation

Please reach out to PCF staff if you have trouble uploading the files below. We are able to assist with file
conversion and file compression.

Organization Budget*
Please upload your most recent, board-approved organizational budget for this fiscal year. PDF and Excel
documents are accepted.

Final TBW 2023 Budget.pdf

Board of Directors List*
Please upload a current list of members of your organization's Board of Directors. Excel, Word, and PDF formats
are acceptable.

2023 BOD.pdf

IRS Form 990*

Please upload a PDF copy of your most recently submitted IRS Form 990.

If Form 990 from your most recent fiscal year is delayed or you have received an extension, please explain in the
text space below. You may also explain if you don't have a Form 990 due to organization type. You should still
upload the most recent publicly available 990.

If you file a Form 990-EZ and do not have anything to attach, please note so below.

ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Large Projects
Printed On: 2 November 2023 (Round 2)
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2022 990.pdf

Most Recent Financial Statements
Upload a PDF version of your most recent financial statements. If you have audited financial statements, please
upload the most recently conducted audit. If you do not have a recent audit, please explain why.

Tampa Bay Watch - 2022 audit - FINAL.pdf

Insurance

Evidence of Insurance Coverage*
Grantees of the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund will be required to maintain appropriate insurance related to
your operations and this project. PCF will determine whether this coverage is appropriate.

Please upload evidence of insurance.

If your organization does not have evidence of insurance coverage, please provide an explanation as to why.
School Board COlLpdf

Insurance Requirement*

If you are awarded a contract from the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund, you will be required to list Pinellas
Community Foundation as an additional insured through your general liability insurance or other appropriate
coverages for the duration of the contract. If you would like to check with your insurance carrier on how to do this,
here is the information about PCF you will need:

Pinellas Community Foundation
17755 US Highway 19 N

Suite 150

Clearwater, FL 33764
727-531-0058

Please check the box below to indicate that you understand and will be able to comply with this requirement if you
are awarded a contract.

PCF will not ask for a certificate naming us as additional insured until the contracting stage.

Yes, [ understand and will comply with this requirement if awarded a contract.

ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Large Projects
Printed On: 2 November 2023 (Round 2)
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Rachel Arndt Tampa Bay Watch Inc.

Post-Grant Requirements

Reporting Requirements Acknowledgment*

Grantees will be required to submit a pre-award agreement within two weeks of receiving an award notice. In
addition, grantees will be required to submit monthly expenditure reports until their project is completed and
their contract is closed out.

Financial information justifying all expenditures will also need to be provided. This includes but is not limited to:
e Invoices
e Canceled checks

e  Credit card statements, along with a record of paying the credit card.

If you have any questions, please contact Rose Cervantes, ARPA Program Officer at rcervantes@pinellascf.org.

Yes, I agree to submit this grant agreement and impact report within the specified timeframes.

Additional Information

Additional Upload

If you have something to share, you can upload it here in PDF format.

Anything else to share?
Is there anything else that you would like Pinellas Community Foundation to know or other information your
organization would like to share that isn't addressed elsewhere in this application?

Tampa Bay Watch has served our community for almost 30 years. The work we do impacts all residents and
addresses current and long-term needs for shoreline preservation and water quality, as well as education and
environmental stewardship. While much of the world was held back by Covid-19, the needs for our services
and support only increased. The work we do is not always visible, but the results impact all residents. Thank
you for your kind consideration and continued support!

ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Large Projects
Printed On: 2 November 2023 (Round 2)
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File Attachment Summary

Tampa Bay Watch Inc.

Applicant File Upload's

 BGW Quote - TB Watch.pdf

e (learwater Window and Door Quote.pdf

o ARPA large grant budget.pdf

e Final TBW 2023 Budget.pdf

e 2023 BOD.pdf

e 2022 990.pdf

e Tampa Bay Watch - 2022 audit - FINAL.pdf
e School Board COI.pdf
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Glass & # Window

Sell Only Report

Last Modified Date: 08/22/2023 14:54:29
PO#:

Job Name:TB Watch

Job Address:

Quote # 7625990

Sales Person:Moshe Gershuny

ShipTo: BAY GLASS & WINDOW INC Customer
Account#: AO1657 Account #
3150 39TH AVENUE N 011664-1
ST PETERSBURG, FL 33714-4530 ’
Phone# Fax# Phone# Fax#
Line # Item Description Quantity Line Pricing
0001 MULTI-PART MULTI-PART UNITS Ordered: Sell Price Ext Price
(1.00) 3.00 $3,988.00 $11,964.00
1 BEGIN MODEL SET 001: @ Series: 5500.0000
Combo Config: TW - Twin Factory Mull: N
Unit 1 (Bottom Left Unit): SH5500 Unit 2: SH5500
e Frame Type: 1.375FIN Assembly Options: MTCHCOL
Width Equal or Width: EQUAL Send Mull(s): Y
Mull Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS Size Selection: ACTUAL
J Width: 73.0000 Height: 62.0000
L L1 Vertical Mull: 1.25X3.25X.625 Frame Color: W - White
Glass Color: CL - Clear Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Location: Living/dining room Notes:
0001 SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500 Ordered: Sell Price Ext Price
(2.00) 3.00 $0.00 $0.00

Certification Type: MIAMI
Frame Type: 1.375FIN
Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7858 SQFT)

Balance Type: CONSTANT
Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN

Glass Color: CL - CLEAR
Argon Gas: ARGON
Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal

Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch

Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239

CondensationResistance: 59.0000

SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100
VTCOG: 0.6300

Location: Living/dining room

Notes:

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White
Glass Family: LI -

Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5
Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX

Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE

Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None

Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: N

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: N

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen

Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

ating




0001 SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500

(3.00)

Ordered:
3.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7858 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300

Location: Living/dining room Notes:
0001 MULL MULL BARS Ordered:
(4.00) 3.00

Product Family Series: 5500.0000

NOA Selection: 20-0406.03

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Mull Clip Type: STDCLP/STDCLP

Frame Color: W - White

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Location: Living/dining room Notes:
0002 FD5555 FRENCH DOOR SERIES 5555 Ordered:
(26.00) 1.00

Location: Entry door

0003

SGD770 SLIDING GLASS DOOR 770

Certification Type: MIAMI

Assembly Type: X

Size Code: 3068.0000

Assembly Sz: 37 1/2 x 79 3/4

Frame Color: W - White

Threshold Type: 1.375EXTERIOR
Glass Family: LI - Laminated Insulating
Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Door Glass Color: CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Hardware Color: SNKPVD - Satin Nickel PVD
Keyed Hardware Alike: N

Anchor Group: C.FD54.55.1

Boxing Options: N - None

KD: N

PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL-253
CondensationResistance: 60.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.1600

VTCOG: 0.6200

Notes:

Ordered:

Sell Price

Ext Price

$0.00

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - ating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE
Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: N

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: N

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price

$0.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS - Mull, Ext/Int
Mull Bar Type: 1.25X3.25X.625

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Assembly Options: MTCHCOL

END MODEL SET 001:

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price

$4,175.00

NOA Selection: 23-0717.01

Size Selection: NOMINAL

Actual Size: 37 1/2 X 79 3/4
Opening Size: 37 3/4 X 80

Door Swing: OUTSWING

Hinge Side: RIGHT

Door Glass: 1 3/16" IG (1/8TMP-11/16 ARG-5/16
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE
Send Primary Lock: Y

Hardware Style: 800LVR

Hinge Color: BSS - Brushed Stainless Steel
5/8 Add-on Flange: N

Acc Glass Breakage: N

CAR#: 23-0717.01
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 1234.0000

UF: 0.3000

VT: 0.3600

CPD: PGT-A-93-01061-00004

Sell Price

$4,175.00

Ext Price




(9.00)

1.00

Send Unit: COMPLETE
NOA Selection: 23-0710.07

Pni/Trk: 4 Panel / 2 Track
Panel Stack: STD

Size Code: 16068.0000
Calc Track Length: 191.4380

Location: Living room

0004
(5.00)

| |

Glass Makeup: LIT306SS7

Glass Family: LI - Laminated Insulating
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Add HD Stile for DP Upgrade: N

Sill Riser Height: 2.5000

Screen Panel Type: STANDARD
Screen Rail Qty: 1-STD

Handle Color: W - White

Secondary Lock Type: NONE

Keyed Alike: N

Panel Fxd RIr: NYLONTM Nylon Tandem
Boxing Options: N - None
PositiveDesignPressure: 46.7000
PANumber: FL251
CondensationResistance: 17.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2200

VTCOG: 0.6200

MULTI-PART MULTI-PART UNITS
2.00

BEGIN MODEL SET 005: @

Combo Config: TW - Twin

Unit 1 (Bottom Left Unit): SH5500

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Width Equal or Width: EQUAL

Mull Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS
A Width: 73.0000
Lo eemmerererrrm | rererr—

Vertical Mull: 1.25X3.25X.625
Glass Color: CL - Clear

Notes:

Ordered:

Location: Bedroom 1

0004
(6.00)

SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500

Notes:

Ordered:

2.00

$13,957.00 $13,957.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Door Configuration: BYPASS

Panel Configuration: OXXO

Size Selection: NOMINAL

Actual Size: 191 7/16 X 80

Frame Color: W - White

Glass: 1" LIG (3/16 Tmp - 3/8 ARG - 7/16 HS/HS
Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX

Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Stile: STD/STD

Sill Riser Type: NARROW

Screen Type: 1814K - 1814 Charcoal
Handle Type: RAISED/RAISED
Lock/Handle Location: STD

Key Lock: N

Panel Opr RIr: STSTEELTM Stainless Steel Tandem
Anchor Group: C.SG6.7.1

CAR#: 23-0710.07
NegativeDesignPressure: 60.0000
EnergyStar: NONE

UF: 0.6500

VT: 0.4400

CPD: PGT-A-82-01070-00006

Sell Price
$4,068.00

Ext Price
$8,136.00

Series: 5500.0000

Factory Mull: N

Unit 2: SH5500

Assembly Options: MTCHCOL
Send Mull(s): Y

Size Selection: ACTUAL

Height: 62.0000

Frame Color: W - White

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen

Sell Price Ext Price
$0.00 $0.00




Location: Bedroom 1

0004 SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500

(7.00)

Location: Bedroom 1

0004 MULL MULL BARS

(8.00)

Location: Bedroom 1

0005 MULTI-PART MULTI-PART UNITS

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7858 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300

Notes:

Ordered:
2.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7858 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300

Notes:
Ordered:
2.00

Product Family Series: 5500.0000

NOA Selection: 20-0406.03

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Mull Clip Type: STDCLP/STDCLP

Frame Color: W - White

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Notes:
Ordered:

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - ating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE
Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: Y

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: Y

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

Sell Price

Ext Price

$0.00

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - ating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE
Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: Y

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: Y

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price

$0.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS - Mull, Ext/Int
Mull Bar Type: 1.25X3.25X.625

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Assembly Options: MTCHCOL

END MODEL SET 005: @

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price




(10.00)

—

—

1.00
BEGIN MODEL SET 010: s
Combo Config: TR - Triple
Unit 1 (Bottom Left Unit): SH5500
Unit 3: SH5500
Frame Type: 1.375FIN
Width Equal or Width: EQUAL
Mull Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS
Width: 110.0000
Vertical Mull: 1.25X3.25X.625
Frame Color: W - White
Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen

Location: Bedroom 2 Notes:
0005 SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500 Ordered:
(11.00) 1.00

Location: Bedroom 2

0005
(12.00)

SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7781 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300

Notes:

Ordered:
1.00

$5,974.00

Series: 5500.0000

Factory Mull: N

Unit 2: SH5500

Continuous Shape Multi-Part: N
Assembly Options: MTCHCOL
Send Mull(s): Y

Size Selection: ACTUAL

Height: 62.0000

Vertical Mull (2): 1.25X3.25X.625
Glass Color: CL - Clear

Sell Price

$5,974.00

Ext Price

$0.00

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White
Glass Family: LI -

Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5
Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX

Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE

Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None

Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: N

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: N

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen

Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

ating

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price

$0.00

$0.00



Location: Bedroom 2

0005 SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500

(13.00)

Location: Bedroom 2

0005 MULL MULL BARS

(14.00)

Location: Bedroom 2

0005 MULL MULL BARS

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7781 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300

Notes:

Ordered:
1.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7781 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 AIR -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: NONE

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 45.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.5500

VTCOG: 0.8000

Notes:
Ordered:
1.00

Product Family Series: 5500.0000

NOA Selection: 20-0406.03

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Mull Clip Type: STDCLP/STDCLP

Frame Color: W - White

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Notes:
Ordered:

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - ating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE
Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: N

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: N

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

Sell Price

Ext Price

$0.00

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - Laminated Insulating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: NONE

Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE

Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: N

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: N

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: NONE

UF: 0.4600

VT:0.6100

CPD: PGT-A-103-02122-00001

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price

$0.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS - Mull, Ext/Int
Mull Bar Type: 1.25X3.25X.625

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Assembly Options: MTCHCOL

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price




(15.00) 1.00

Product Family Series: 5500.0000

NOA Selection: 20-0406.03

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Mull Clip Type: STDCLP/STDCLP

Frame Color: W - White

Boxing Options: BS - BS
Location: Bedroom 2 Notes:
0006 SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500 Ordered:
(16.00) 2.00
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Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Height: 37.0000

Rough Masonry: 26 3/4 X 38
Egress Opening: 20 3/4 X 13 7/8 (1.995 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT
Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Privacy Glass Location: UNIT
Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: N

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: N

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 18.1429

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

Location: Bath 1 Notes:
0007 MULTI-PART MULTI-PART UNITS Ordered:
(18.00) 1.00

Location: Bedroom 3

0007
(19.00)

SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500

BEGIN MODEL SET 005: @
Combo Config: TW - Twin

Unit 1 (Bottom Left Unit): SH5500

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Width Equal or Width: EQUAL

Mull Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS
Width: 73.0000

Vertical Mull: 1.25X3.25X.625

Glass Color: CL - Clear

Notes:

Ordered:
1.00

$0.00

Certification Type: MIAMI
Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS - Mull, Ext/Int
Mull Bar Type: 1.25X3.25X.625

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Assembly Options: MTCHCOL

END MODEL SET 010: ::::::

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price

$1,156.00

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Width: 25.0000

Actual Size: 25 X 37

Wood Frame Opening: 25 1/4 X 37 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - Laminated Insulating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: OB - OBSCURE

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 1.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300

Sell Price

$2,312.00

Ext Price

$4,068.00

Series: 5500.0000

Factory Mull: N

Unit 2: SH5500

Assembly Options: MTCHCOL
Send Mull(s): Y

Size Selection: ACTUAL

Height: 62.0000

Frame Color: W - White

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen

Sell Price

$4,068.00

Ext Price

$0.00

$0.00



Location: Bedroom 3

0007 SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500

(20.00)

Location: Bedroom 3

0007 MULL MULL BARS

(21.00)

Location: Bedroom 3

0008 MULTI-PART MULTI-PART UNITS

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7858 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300

Notes:

Ordered:
1.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7858 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300

Notes:
Ordered:
1.00

Product Family Series: 5500.0000

NOA Selection: 20-0406.03

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Mull Clip Type: STDCLP/STDCLP

Frame Color: W - White

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Notes:
Ordered:

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - ating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE
Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: Y

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: Y

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

Sell Price

Ext Price

$0.00

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - ating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE
Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: Y

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: Y

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price

$0.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS - Mull, Ext/Int
Mull Bar Type: 1.25X3.25X.625

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Assembly Options: MTCHCOL

END MODEL SET 005: @

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price




(22.00)

Location: Bedroom 4

0008 SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500

(23.00)

Location: Bedroom 4

0008 SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500

(24.00)

2.00
BEGIN MODEL SET 005: s
Combo Config: TW - Twin
Unit 1 (Bottom Left Unit): SH5500
Frame Type: 1.375FIN
Width Equal or Width: EQUAL
Mull Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS
Width: 73.0000
Vertical Mull: 1.25X3.25X.625
Glass Color: CL - Clear

Notes:

Ordered:
2.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7858 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300

Notes:

Ordered:
2.00

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Rough Masonry: 37 5/8 X 63

Egress Opening: 31 5/8 X 26 3/8 (5.7858 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT

Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 2.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300

$4,068.00

Series: 5500.0000

Factory Mull: N

Unit 2: SH5500

Assembly Options: MTCHCOL
Send Mull(s): Y

Size Selection: ACTUAL

Height: 62.0000

Frame Color: W - White

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen

Sell Price

$8,136.00

Ext Price

$0.00

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - ating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE
Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: Y

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: Y

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

Sell Price

$0.00

Ext Price

$0.00

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Actual Size: 35 7/8 X 62

Wood Frame Opening: 36 1/8 X 62 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - ating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: NONE - NONE
Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: Y

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: Y

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 30.6430

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

$0.00



Location: Bedroom 4

Notes:

0008 MULL MULL BARS Ordered:
(25.00) 2.00

Product Family Series: 5500.0000

NOA Selection: 20-0406.03

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Mull Clip Type: STDCLP/STDCLP

Frame Color: W - White

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Location: Bedroom 4 Notes:
0009 SH5500 VINYL SINGLE HUNG 5500 Ordered:
(17.00) 1.00

«8/1-8L =
ulf

Certification Type: MIAMI

Frame Type: 1.375FIN

Window Style: STD

Size Ref: ACTUAL

Height: 37.0000

Rough Masonry: 26 3/4 X 38
Egress Opening: 20 3/4 X 13 7/8 (1.995 SQFT)
Balance Type: CONSTANT
Interlayer Type: PVB090

Glass: 7/8" LIG (1/8 AN - 7/16 ARG -5/16 AN/AN
Glass Color: CL - CLEAR

Argon Gas: ARGON

Privacy Glass Location: UNIT
Reinf. Upgrade: NONE - None
Screen Frame Type: ROLLFORM
WOCD: N

Upgrade Hardware Finish: N

Lift Rail: N

Boxing Options: BS - Box Screen
Vent Ht: 18.1429

CAR#: 23-0707.12
NegativeDesignPressure: 50.0000
EnergyStar: 123.0000

UF: 0.2900

VT: 0.4800

CPD: PGT-A-103-02294-00001

Location: Bath 2 Notes:
TOTAL SALE AMT: $59,878.00
TOTAL CUSTOMER TAX: $0.00
NET SALE AMOUNT: $59,878.00

Sell Price Ext Price
$0.00 $0.00
Certification Type: MIAMI
Part Selection: MULL/CVR/CLPS - Mull, Ext/Int
Mull Bar Type: 1.25X3.25X.625
Size Selection: CUSTOM
Assembly Options: MTCHCOL
END MODEL SET 005: ::::
Sell Price Ext Price
$1,156.00 $1,156.00

NOA Selection: 23-0707.12

Vent Configuration: EQUAL

Size Selection: CUSTOM

Width: 25.0000

Actual Size: 25 X 37

Wood Frame Opening: 25 1/4 X 37 1/4
Frame Color: W - White

Glass Family: LI - Laminated Insulating
Glass Makeup: LIA207AA5

Does unit need to meet Turtle Code: NO
Low E: ENERGY SHIELD MAX
Privacy Glass: OB - OBSCURE

Grid Type: NONE - NO Grid

Screen Type: 1816K - 1816 Charcoal
Vent Latch: N

Lock Type: SWEEP - Sweep Latch
Comfort Lift: Y

Lock Quantity: 1.0000

Acc Glass Breakage: N

Prep for Mull: N
PositiveDesignPressure: 50.0000
PANumber: FL239
CondensationResistance: 59.0000
SolarHeatGainCoeff: 0.2100

VTCOG: 0.6300






Clearwater Window and Door- Quote

Hello Rebecca:

It was great meeting you earlier today and going over the Tampa Bay Watch window and door project for
the upper floor of the North building. Clearwater Window and Door, Inc, will supply and install PGT
WinGuard - 5500 Series hurricane/impact windows and doors as discussed earlier and broken down
below.

Single Hung:

17) 36x62

3) 25X37.5 Obscure

Nominal 3-1/2" frame depth

5/8" double wall front flange

Frame and sash corners have welded mitered joints
White frame color

Exterior glazed dual durometer on frame and sash
Nominal 7/8" laminated insulating glass

Energy-Max low e coatings

Argon gas

Beveled meeting rail with integrated aluminum interlock
Tilt sash design

Secure connect integrated sash corner keys

Cam sweep lock and keeper

Comfort lift sash handles

Balance system - Constant force / Spiral

Stainless steel assembly screws

Roll formed full / half screen with 1816 charcoal screen mesh
True Lifetime Warranty

1) 191X79, 4 panel 2 track, OXXO Vinyl Sliding Glass Door:
Frame members may vary in depth according to configuration
Box / Equal frame

Nominal 7/8" laminated insulating glass

Energy-Max Low E

Argon gas

Interior glazed

White frame color

White hardware

Beveled glazing bead with miter cut

Single interlocks

Dual point mortise lock

Tandem stainless steel roller assembly

3-1/2" exterior sill

Sill risers and track inserts are clear anodize

True Lifetime Warranty

1) Single Vinyl French Door:

4-9/16" cellular vinyl frame depth

1-3/4" x 5" cellular vinyl panel stile reinforced with aluminum
7/8" insulating glass

Out-swing

Equal leg/box frame

White frame color (bronze white available - extra $)
Single or Double door

Exterior glazed

Beveled miter cut glazing bead

Brushed stainless steel hinges



Clearwater Window and Door- Quote

Multi - point euro groove locking system

1 -3/8" clear anodized threshold w/ cover
Regency series 800 handle wi/ escutcheon plate
Brushed nickel PVD finish

Installation screw cover

Anchor plates

Drip cap

$50,529 with permit

Please confirm receipt of this quote and thanks for this opportunity to earn your
business. Clearwater Window and Door only uses our own factory trained crew, no independent
contractors.

Russ Markowitz

Clearwater Window and Door, Inc. Established 1957
Cell 818 429 6439

Office 727 559 7007



ARPA CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET
Tampa Bay Watch, Inc.

Project Name: Replacement windows and doors for the Habitat Restoration Office

Proposed Contractor: Bay Glass & Window

Projected Contract Period: From: 5/1/2024 To: 8/1/2024

Category of Expense Grant Match Match
Funds Funds %

1. Plan Development $ - S -

2. Design S - S -

3. Acquisition S - S -

4. Construction S 59,878 S -

5. Administration S - S -

6. Contingency S - S 5,988 10%

7. Other S - S -

TOTAL S 59,878 S 5,988

*Contingency will be paid for as a match by Tampa Bay Watch if needed.

Other
Funds

wvrnunuyu:on o n

Total



TBW 2023 Combined Overall Budget

TOTAL
Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 1st Qtr Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 2nd Qtr Jul 23 Aug 23 Sep 23 3rd Qtr Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 4th Qtr Jan - Dec 23
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
40000 - Individual Support
40020 - Pledge/Indiv Restricted Pier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40030 - Restricted DC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
40040 - Tampa Bay Guardians Membership 500.00 5,500.00 500.00 6,500.00 500.00 4,000.00 1,500.00 6,000.00 6,500.00 3,000.00 500.00 10,000.00 500.00 500.00 17,500.00 18,500.00 41,000.00
40050 - Individual Memberships 5,600.00 12,000.00 11,700.00 29,300.00 6,500.00 6,300.00 5,000.00 17,800.00 6,400.00 11,000.00 5,000.00 22,400.00 5,300.00 15,500.00 21,500.00 42,300.00 111,800.00
40060 - Individual Contributions 42,000.00 18,500.00 10,500.00 71,000.00 12,000.00 4,000.00 15,000.00 31,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 16,000.00 28,000.00 5,000.00 12,000.00 120,000.00 137,000.00 267,000.00
40070 - Memorials & Tribute 1,000.00 500.00 1,000.00 2,500.00 500.00 1,000.00 500.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 500.00 1,000.00 2,500.00 500.00 1,000.00 500.00 2,000.00 9,000.00
40080 - Restricted Other 0.00 12,500.00 5,000.00 17,500.00  100,000.00 5,500.00 0.00 105,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 12,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 150,000.00
40085 . Retricted Restoration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40090 . Restricted Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40095 . Legacy Gift 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 40000 - Individual Support 49,100.00 49,000.00 28,700.00 126,800.00 119,500.00 20,800.00 22,000.00 162,300.00 23,400.00 20,500.00 33,500.00 77,400.00 16,300.00 29,000.00 169,500.00 214,800.00 581,300.00
41000 - Corporate Support
41040 - Corporate Memberships 1,000.00 3,000.00 8,000.00 12,000.00 7,000.00 5,000.00 2,000.00 14,000.00 4,000.00 3,000.00 2,000.00 9,000.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 22,500.00 57,500.00
41050 - General Corporate Contribution 50,800.00 2,300.00 1,300.00 54,400.00 51,050.00 7,800.00 6,200.00 65,050.00 15,800.00 15,800.00 1,550.00 33,150.00 2,800.00 21,300.00 16,200.00 40,300.00 192,900.00
41060 - Corporate Cont Restricted Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 30,000.00 15,000.00 5,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00
41070 . Corporate Cont Rest DC 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 53,000.00
41080 . Corporate Cont Rest Restoration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
41090 . Corporate Cont Rest Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 41000 - Corporate Support 51,800.00 5,300.00 12,300.00 69,400.00 58,050.00 12,800.00 18,200.00 89,050.00 49,800.00 33,800.00 8,550.00 92,150.00 55,300.00 26,300.00 31,200.00 112,800.00 363,400.00
42000 - Foundation Support
42020 - Foundation Grant Restsricted DC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 155,000.00
42030 - Foundation Grant 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 26,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 55,000.00 60,000.00 1,200.00 0.00 65,000.00 66,200.00 157,200.00
42040 - Foundation Grant Rest Other 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 220,000.00 220,000.00 135,000.00 85,000.00 185,000.00 405,000.00 710,000.00
42050 . Foundation Grant Rest Restoration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42060 . Foundation Grant Rest Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 42000 - Foundation Support 0.00 60,000.00 5,000.00 65,000.00 11,000.00 35,000.00 30,000.00 76,000.00 50,000.00 5,000.00 275,000.00 330,000.00 216,200.00 85,000.00 250,000.00 551,200.00 1,022,200.00
43000 - Special Events Revenue
43010 - Savor the Bay 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
43020 - Ed Alber Tarpon Rodeo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00
43030 - Evening for the Bay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00  200,000.00
43040 - Special Events Revenue - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43050 . DC Special Event 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 52,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,000.00
Total 43000 - Special Events Revenue 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 50,000.00 2,000.00 105,000.00 157,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 377,000.00
44000 - Grants (Government & Corp)
44010 - Grants Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 45,000.00
44020 - Federal Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 85,000.00
Total 44020 - Federal Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 85,000.00
44040 - Local Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 40,000.00 55,000.00
44050 - State Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
Total 44000 - Grants (Government & Corp) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 50,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 85,000.00  187,500.00
45000 . Endowment
45100 . Restricted Endowment Contrib 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
45200 . Unrestricted Endowment Contrib 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 45000 . Endowment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
47000 - Other Contributions
47020 - Donated Boats/Vehicle Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
47030 - Other Misc. Contributions 250.00 250.00 505.00 1,005.00 1,000.00 250.00 505.00 1,755.00 250.00 250.00 255.00 755.00 250.00 250.00 500.00 1,000.00 4,515.00
Total 47000 - Other Contributions 250.00 250.00 505.00 1,005.00 1,000.00 250.00 505.00 1,755.00 250.00 250.00 255.00 755.00 250.00 250.00 10,500.00 11,000.00 14,515.00
48000 - Earned Revenues
48010 - Public Programs 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,400.00 3,400.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 440.00 2,440.00 400.00 400.00 1,000.00 1,800.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 10,640.00
48020 - Admission Sales 13,024.00 12,630.00 19,344.00 44,998.00 15,561.00 11,910.00 19,264.00 46,735.00 21,099.00 15,696.00 11,910.00 48,705.00 14,000.00 10,000.00 12,800.00 36,800.00 177,238.00
48030 - Bay Grasses in Classes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48035 DC EcoVessel 7,716.00 14,380.00 20,070.00 42,166.00 14,616.00 14,704.00 13,118.00 42,438.00 24,508.00 16,431.00 8,589.00 49,528.00 11,621.00 7,468.00 15,455.00 34,544.00 168,676.00
48040 - Community Center Use 16,000.00 16,000.00 40,000.00 72,000.00  42,000.00 23,000.00 9,000.00 74,000.00 2,000.00 9,000.00 21,000.00 32,000.00 38,000.00 25,000.00 14,000.00 77,000.00  255,000.00
48045 . DC Rental Events 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 5,000.00
48050 - Educational Field Trips 150.00 2,050.00 3,850.00 6,050.00 6,100.00 4,150.00 300.00 10,550.00 600.00 300.00 1,950.00 2,850.00 5,050.00 4,150.00 4,450.00 13,650.00 33,100.00
48055 . After School Programs 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 7,200.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 7,200.00 19,200.00
48060 - Merchandise 12,250.00 11,500.00 19,000.00 42,750.00 15,625.00 12,500.00 20,289.00 48,414.00 20,831.00 14,821.00 11,500.00 47,152.00 13,625.00 10,625.00 15,000.00 39,250.00 177,566.00
48070 - Interest Income 80.00 80.00 80.00 240.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 240.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 240.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 240.00 960.00
48080 - Summer Camp 0.00 0.00 88,866.00 88,866.00 4,750.00 0.00 0.00 4,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,616.00

48090 - Other Miscelleaneous 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,600.00
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48000 - Earned Revenues - Other 0.00 0.00 38,187.00 38,187.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 68,187.00
Total 48000 - Earned Revenues 55,420.00 62,840.00 234,197.00  352,457.00 102,132.00 67,344.00 63,491.00 232,967.00 69,518.00 56,728.00 59,429.00 185,675.00 85,776.00 60,723.00 97,185.00 243,684.00 1,014,783.00
Total Income 156,570.00 177,390.00 290,702.00 624,662.00 351,682.00 138,194.00 329,196.00 819,072.00 192,968.00 118,778.00 386,734.00 698,480.00 423,826.00 401,273.00 608,385.00 1,433,484.00 3,575,698.00
Cost of Goods Sold
54695 - Merchandise COG 0.00
Total COGS 4,660.00 4,375.00 7,240.00 16,275.00 5,957.50 4,775.00 7,749.73 18,482.23 7,930.88 5,642.08 4,375.00 17,947.95 5,187.50 4,062.50 5,760.00 15,010.00 67,715.18
Gross Profit 151,910.00 173,015.00 283,462.00 608,387.00 345,724.50 133,419.00 321,446.28 800,589.78  185,037.13 113,135.93 382,359.00 680,532.05 418,638.50 397,210.50 602,625.00 1,418,474.00 3,507,982.83

Expense
50000 - Payroll Expenses

OTHER Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
51000 - Salaries 36,897.30 45,026.90 48,257.30  130,181.50 52,903.88 52,903.88 79,364.07 185,171.84 52,903.88 52,903.88 52,903.88  158,711.65 52,903.88 52,903.88 79,364.07 185,171.84 659,236.83
Community Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Room 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DC Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DC Executive Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DC Guest Services 40,696.80 40,696.80 40,696.80  122,090.40 41,770.94 42,924.54 64,386.82 149,082.30 42,924.54 42,924.54 41,770.94  127,620.03 41,770.94 41,770.94 62,656.42 146,198.30 544,991.04
DC Operations Coordinator 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Development Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Staff 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 42,000.00 14,420.00 14,996.80 22,495.20 51,912.00 14,996.80 14,996.80 14,420.00 44,413.60 14,420.00 14,420.00 21,630.00 50,470.00 188,795.60
Environmental Staff 23,798.40 23,798.40 23,798.40 71,395.20 24,716.30 24,716.30 37,074.46 86,507.06 24,716.30 24,716.30 24,716.30 74,148.91 24,716.30 24,716.30 37,074.46 86,507.06 318,558.24
Membership/Special Events 19,579.20 19,579.20 19,579.20 58,737.60 19,950.43 19,950.43 29,925.65 69,826.51 19,950.43 19,950.43 19,950.43 59,851.30 19,950.43 19,950.43 29,925.65 69,826.51 258,241.92
Office Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Program Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
51000 - Salaries - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00
Total 51000 - Salaries 134,971.70 143,101.30 146,331.70  424,404.70  208,761.56 155,491.96 233,246.19 597,499.72  155,491.96 155,491.96 153,761.56  464,745.49  153,761.56 153,761.56 230,650.59 538,173.72  2,024,823.63
53000 - Contract Labor
53010 - Contract Labor 2,100.00 1,950.00 2,650.00 6,700.00 1,500.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 3,900.00 1,400.00 1,200.00 1,300.00 3,900.00 1,200.00 1,400.00 1,200.00 3,800.00 18,300.00
53000 - Contract Labor - Other 4,166.00 4,166.00 4,416.00 12,748.00 5,766.00 4,166.00 4,166.00 14,098.00 4,166.00 4,166.00 4,166.00 12,498.00 4,166.00 4,166.00 4,166.00 12,498.00 51,842.00
Total 53000 - Contract Labor 6,266.00 6,116.00 7,066.00 19,448.00 7,266.00 5,366.00 5,366.00 17,998.00 5,566.00 5,366.00 5,466.00 16,398.00 5,366.00 5,566.00 5,366.00 16,298.00 70,142.00
54000 - 403b Match 2,121.33 2,121.33 2,121.33 6,363.98 2,172.60 2,189.91 3,084.86 7,447.37 2,189.91 2,189.91 2,172.60 6,552.41 2,172.60 2,172.60 3,058.90 7,404.11 27,767.87
54100 - Payroll Taxes 10,702.69 10,702.69 10,702.69 32,108.07 10,915.61 11,047.99 14,971.98 36,935.58 11,047.99 11,047.99 10,915.61 33,011.59 10,915.61 10,915.61 14,773.42 36,604.64 138,659.89
50000 - Payroll Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 50000 - Payroll Expenses 154,061.72 162,041.32 166,221.72  482,324.76  229,115.78 174,095.86 256,669.04 659,880.67  174,295.86 174,095.86 172,315.78  520,707.49 172,215.78 172,415.78 253,848.92 598,480.47 2,261,393.39
54200 - Travel
54220 - Meals & Entertainment 1,040.00 1,040.00 1,040.00 3,120.00 1,320.00 1,040.00 1,040.00 3,400.00 1,200.00 1,040.00 1,040.00 3,280.00 1,215.00 1,040.00 1,040.00 3,295.00 13,095.00
54230 - Mileage 600.00 625.00 600.00 1,825.00 850.00 625.00 600.00 2,075.00 625.00 600.00 625.00 1,850.00 600.00 625.00 600.00 1,825.00 7,575.00
54240 - Parking 1,783.00 1,783.00 1,783.00 5,349.00 1,783.00 1,783.00 1,783.00 5,349.00 1,783.00 1,783.00 1,783.00 5,349.00 1,783.00 1,783.00 1,783.00 5,349.00 21,396.00
54250 - Tolls 25.00 25.00 25.00 75.00 55.00 25.00 25.00 105.00 25.00 25.00 275.00 325.00 75.00 25.00 25.00 125.00 630.00
54260 - Airfare 185.00 185.00 185.00 555.00 185.00 185.00 185.00 555.00 785.00 185.00 185.00 1,155.00 1,685.00 185.00 685.00 2,555.00 4,820.00
54270 - Fuel 600.00 610.00 610.00 1,820.00 610.00 610.00 610.00 1,830.00 610.00 610.00 610.00 1,830.00 610.00 610.00 610.00 1,830.00 7,310.00
54280 - OTHER Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,900.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,800.00 0.00 600.00 2,400.00 5,300.00
Total 54200 - Travel 4,233.00 4,268.00 4,243.00 12,744.00 5,103.00 4,268.00 5,843.00 15,214.00 6,028.00 4,243.00 4,518.00 14,789.00 7,768.00 4,268.00 5,343.00 17,379.00 60,126.00
54500 - Office Expense
54510 - Cash Over or Short 10.00 10.00 10.00 30.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 30.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 30.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 30.00 120.00
54515 - Professional Development & Training 965.00 1,185.00 1,435.00 3,585.00 1,065.00 1,609.00 3,040.00 5,714.00 1,065.00 1,065.00 3,435.00 5,565.00 1,065.00 1,065.00 965.00 3,095.00 17,959.00
54516 . Tuition Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 1,500.00
54517 . Background Screenings 120.00 0.00 120.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00
54520 - Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54525 - Electric 1,230.00 1,230.00 1,230.00 3,690.00 1,230.00 1,230.00 1,230.00 3,690.00 1,230.00 1,230.00 1,230.00 3,690.00 1,230.00 1,230.00 1,230.00 3,690.00 14,760.00
54530 - Water 1,270.00 270.00 1,270.00 2,810.00 270.00 1,270.00 270.00 1,810.00 1,270.00 270.00 1,270.00 2,810.00 270.00 1,270.00 270.00 1,810.00 9,240.00
54535 - Trash Removal 465.00 465.00 465.00 1,395.00 465.00 465.00 465.00 1,395.00 465.00 465.00 465.00 1,395.00 465.00 465.00 465.00 1,395.00 5,580.00
54540 - Security 160.00 160.00 160.00 480.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 480.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 480.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 480.00 1,920.00
54520 - Utilities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 54520 - Utilities 3,125.00 2,125.00 3,125.00 8,375.00 2,125.00 3,125.00 2,125.00 7,375.00 3,125.00 2,125.00 3,125.00 8,375.00 2,125.00 3,125.00 2,125.00 7,375.00 31,500.00
54545 - Telephone
54550 - DSL 1,275.00 1,275.00 1,275.00 3,825.00 1,275.00 1,275.00 1,275.00 3,825.00 1,275.00 1,275.00 1,275.00 3,825.00 1,275.00 1,275.00 1,275.00 3,825.00 15,300.00
54555 - Cellular 812.50 812.50 962.50 2,587.50 812.50 812.50 962.50 2,587.50 812.50 812.50 962.50 2,587.50 712.50 712.50 862.50 2,287.50 10,050.00
54560 - Telephone 687.00 687.00 687.00 2,061.00 687.00 687.00 687.00 2,061.00 687.00 687.00 687.00 2,061.00 687.00 687.00 687.00 2,061.00 8,244.00
54545 - Telephone - Other 130.00 130.00 130.00 390.00 130.00 130.00 130.00 390.00 130.00 130.00 130.00 390.00 130.00 130.00 130.00 390.00 1,560.00
Total 54545 - Telephone 2,904.50 2,904.50 3,054.50 8,863.50 2,904.50 2,904.50 3,054.50 8,863.50 2,904.50 2,904.50 3,054.50 8,863.50 2,804.50 2,804.50 2,954.50 8,563.50 35,154.00
54565 - Copier 300.00 300.00 300.00 900.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 900.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 900.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 900.00 3,600.00
54570 - Community Room 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 3,000.00
54575 - Repairs and maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54585 - Pest Control 450.00 50.00 50.00 550.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 150.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 150.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 150.00 1,000.00
54590 - Elevator 100.00 100.00 100.00 300.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 300.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 300.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 300.00 1,200.00

54595 - Lawn Care 100.00 100.00 100.00 300.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 300.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 300.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 300.00 1,200.00
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54600 - Facility Maintenance 1,430.00 1,430.00 1,430.00 4,290.00 1,430.00 1,430.00 1,430.00 4,290.00 1,430.00 1,430.00 1,430.00 4,290.00 1,430.00 1,430.00 1,430.00 4,290.00 17,160.00
54602 . HVAC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54605 - Cleaning 2,135.00 2,135.00 2,135.00 6,405.00 2,635.00 2,135.00 2,485.00 7,255.00 2,135.00 2,135.00 2,135.00 6,405.00 2,635.00 2,135.00 2,485.00 7,255.00 27,320.00
54606 . Exhibit Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54575 - Repairs and maintenance - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 54575 - Repairs and maintenance 4,215.00 3,815.00 3,815.00 11,845.00 4,315.00 3,815.00 4,165.00 12,295.00 3,815.00 3,815.00 3,815.00 11,445.00 4,315.00 3,815.00 4,165.00 12,295.00 47,880.00
54610 - Postage 300.00 2,265.00 784.00 3,349.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 945.00 834.00 1,315.00 315.00 2,464.00 834.00 3,815.00 1,265.00 5,914.00 12,672.00
54615 - Computers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54625 - Maintenance 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 12,000.00
54630 - Equipment 250.00 250.00 550.00 1,050.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 550.00 250.00 250.00 1,050.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 3,600.00
54635 - Software 1,090.00 1,040.00 1,290.00 3,420.00 2,840.00 1,040.00 1,290.00 5,170.00 1,040.00 1,040.00 1,290.00 3,370.00 2,930.00 16,173.00 1,290.00 20,393.00 32,353.00
Total 54615 - Computers 2,340.00 2,290.00 2,840.00 7,470.00 4,090.00 2,290.00 2,540.00 8,920.00 2,590.00 2,290.00 2,540.00 7,420.00 4,180.00 17,423.00 2,540.00 24,143.00 47,953.00
54640 - Office Supplies 2,050.00 1,900.00 2,300.00 6,250.00 1,550.00 1,550.00 2,300.00 5,400.00 1,550.00 1,900.00 2,250.00 5,700.00 1,600.00 1,900.00 2,450.00 5,950.00 23,300.00
54645 - Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54650 - Membership 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 23,000.00
54655 - Newsletter 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 8,250.00
54660 - Signage 0.00 750.00 700.00 1,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 2,200.00
54665 - OTHER Printing 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 3,000.00
54645 - Printing - Other 100.00 0.00 1,725.00 1,825.00 100.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,100.00 100.00 0.00 3,650.00 3,750.00 3,000.00 100.00 1,050.00 4,150.00 10,825.00
Total 54645 - Printing 350.00 9,000.00 5,425.00 14,775.00 350.00 250.00 1,250.00 1,850.00 6,350.00 250.00 3,900.00 10,500.00 18,500.00 350.00 1,300.00 20,150.00 47,275.00
54670 - Professional Fees
54680 - Accounting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00
54685 - Legal fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54670 - Professional Fees - Other 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,250.00 15,250.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 5,250.00 20,250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 36,000.00
Total 54670 - Professional Fees 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,250.00 15,250.00 28,500.00 5,000.00 5,250.00 38,750.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 54,500.00
54700 - Rental 3,067.00 3,067.00 3,067.00 9,201.00 3,067.00 3,067.00 3,067.00 9,201.00 3,067.00 3,067.00 3,067.00 9,201.00 3,067.00 3,067.00 3,067.00 9,201.00 36,804.00
54705 - Photgraphic Supplies and Equip. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54710 - Advertising & Promotion 6,250.00 4,750.00 8,750.00 19,750.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 5,250.00 7,250.00 2,750.00 1,250.00 5,250.00 9,250.00 1,000.00 1,250.00 5,000.00 7,250.00 43,500.00
54715 - Staff Appreciation 400.00 215.00 525.00 1,140.00 200.00 415.00 525.00 1,140.00 200.00 1,400.00 540.00 2,140.00 200.00 200.00 725.00 1,125.00 5,545.00
54720 - Dues/Memberships 1,350.00 350.00 600.00 2,300.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 1,050.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 1,050.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 1,050.00 5,450.00
54725 - Bank Service Charge 726.37 899.11 2,116.19 3,741.67 1,228.00 1,180.59 1,111.64 3,520.23 1,141.81 972.12 775.50 2,889.43 953.48 921.16 969.43 2,844.07 12,995.40
54730 - Vehicle Misc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54731 . Automobile Repair & Maint. 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 6,000.00 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 7,200.00
54732 . Boat Repair & Maint. 2,500.00 0.00 3,200.00 5,700.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 200.00 2,100.00 2,300.00 2,500.00 0.00 200.00 2,700.00 15,200.00
54733 . Fuel (Boats & Vehicles) 3,200.00 3,200.00 5,075.00 11,475.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 5,075.00 11,475.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 5,075.00 11,475.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 5,075.00 11,475.00 45,900.00
54740 - Misc Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 240.00
54745 - Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54750 - Sales and Use Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54755 - Staff Uniforms 50.00 50.00 975.00 1,075.00 262.00 190.00 975.00 1,427.00 50.00 50.00 975.00 1,075.00 50.00 50.00 1,288.00 1,388.00 4,965.00
54760 - Subscriptions 5,655.00 930.00 1,085.00 7,670.00 4,120.00 635.00 695.00 5,450.00 4,120.00 635.00 635.00 5,390.00 4,120.00 635.00 635.00 5,390.00 23,900.00
54765 - Taxes and Licenses 10.00 10.00 10.00 30.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 30.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 30.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 30.00 120.00
54500 - Office Expense - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 54500 - Office Expense 49,370.87 49,033.61 59,104.69 157,509.17  65,394.50 36,984.09 56,001.14  158,379.73  43,790.31 31,601.62 46,790.00 122,181.93  59,281.98 49,558.66 4168693  150,527.57  588,598.40
54800 - Insurance
54810 - Volunteer Insurance 55.00 55.00 55.00 165.00 55.00 55.00 55.00 165.00 55.00 55.00 55.00 165.00 55.00 55.00 55.00 165.00 660.00
54820 - Errors and Omissions, Volunteer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54830 - Health 8,269.76 8,269.76 8,269.76 24,809.28 8,269.76 8,269.76 8,269.76 24,809.28 8,269.76 8,269.76 8,269.76 24,809.28 8,269.76 8,269.76 8,269.76 24,809.28 99,237.12
54840 - Life 400.00 400.00 400.00 1,200.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 1,200.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 1,200.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 1,200.00 4,800.00
54850 - Workman's Comp 1,170.00 1,170.00 1,170.00 3,510.00 1,345.00 1,345.00 1,345.00 4,035.00 1,345.00 1,345.00 1,345.00 4,035.00 1,345.00 1,345.00 1,345.00 4,035.00 15,615.00
54860 -D & O 162.00 162.00 162.00 486.00 162.00 162.00 162.00 486.00 162.00 162.00 162.00 486.00 162.00 162.00 162.00 486.00 1,944.00
54870 - Property 2,302.00 2,302.00 2,302.00 6,906.00 2,302.00 2,302.00 2,635.00 7,239.00 2,635.00 2,635.00 2,635.00 7,905.00 2,635.00 2,635.00 2,635.00 7,905.00 29,955.00
54880 - Auto 1,389.00 1,389.00 1,389.00 4,167.00 1,389.00 1,389.00 1,389.00 4,167.00 1,389.00 1,389.00 1,389.00 4,167.00 1,389.00 1,389.00 1,389.00 4,167.00 16,668.00
54885 - Boat 6,956.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 10,356.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 5,100.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 5,100.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 5,100.00 25,656.00
54890 - Liability 800.00 800.00 800.00 2,400.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 2,400.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 2,400.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 2,400.00 9,600.00
54800 - Insurance - Other 3,703.00 3,703.00 3,703.00 11,109.00 3,703.00 3,703.00 3,703.00 11,109.00 3,703.00 3,703.00 3,703.00 11,109.00 3,703.00 3,703.00 3,703.00 11,109.00 44,436.00
Total 54800 - Insurance 25,206.76 19,950.76 19,950.76 65,108.28 20,125.76 20,125.76 20,458.76 60,710.28  20,458.76 20,458.76 20,458.76 61,376.28 20,458.76 20,458.76 20,458.76 61,376.28  248,571.12
54900 - Program Services
54910 - Classroom Supplies 800.00 800.00 800.00 2,400.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 2,400.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 2,400.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 2,400.00 9,600.00
Aquarium Supplies & Food 850.00 1,050.00 850.00 2,750.00 850.00 850.00 850.00 2,550.00 850.00 850.00 850.00 2,550.00 1,050.00 850.00 850.00 2,750.00 10,600.00
54915 - Pier Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54920 - City of St Pete Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54930 - Oyster Reef/Domes 2,500.00 2,500.00 4,450.00 9,450.00 5,450.00 6,400.00 3,000.00 14,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,450.00 4,450.00 4,450.00 13,350.00 37,650.00
54935 - Educational Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54940 - Summer Camp Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 5,000.00 8,000.00 2,500.00 1,150.00 0.00 3,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,650.00
54945 - Permit Fees 50.00 0.00 1,050.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 1,600.00

54950 - Volunteer Support & Appreciation 0.00 300.00 2,075.00 2,375.00 575.00 750.00 0.00 1,325.00 0.00 4,000.00 300.00 4,300.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 1,725.00 9,725.00



54955 - RAE Membership
54900 - Program Services - Other
Total 54900 - Program Services
54970 - Fundraising
Fishing Tournament Expense
54995 - Tarpon Rodeo
Total Fishing Tournament Expense
54970 . DC Events Expense
54975 - Taste of the Bay Expense
54980 - Fundraising-Other
54985 - Hospitality
54990 . Evening for the Bay
55000 - Membership
Total 54970 - Fundraising
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Dividend Income
Total Other Income
Other Expense
Investment expenses
80000 - Depreciation Expense
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

TBW 2023 Combined Overall Budget

4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 100.00 3,300.00 3,500.00 900.00 2,000.00 2,500.00
8,800.00 4,750.00 12,525.00 26,075.00 8,575.00 13,800.00 12,150.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
300.00 2,500.00 300.00 3,100.00 10,000.00 2,000.00 300.00
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
300.00 2,800.00 10,800.00 13,900.00 15,000.00 35,300.00 300.00
237,739.35 238,575.69 268,602.16  744,917.21  338,211.03 280,305.71 345,578.94
-85,829.35 -65,560.69 14,859.84 -136,530.21 7,513.47 -146,886.71 -24,132.66
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,366.88 1,366.88 1,366.88 4,100.65 2,058.56 2,058.56 2,058.56
1,366.88 1,366.88 1,366.88 4,100.65 2,058.56 2,058.56 2,058.56
-1,366.88 -1,366.88 -1,366.88 -4,100.65 -2,058.56 -2,058.56 -2,058.56
-87,196.23 -66,927.58 13,492.95 -140,630.86 5,454.91 -148,945.27 -26,191.22

0.00
5,400.00
34,525.00

0.00
33,000.00
33,000.00

5,000.00
0.00
12,300.00
300.00

0.00

0.00
50,600.00
964,05.68
-163,505.91

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
6,175.68
6,175.68

-6,175.68

-169,681.58

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,900.00 10,100.00 6,500.00 18,500.00 1,200.00 500.00 2,500.00
6,050.00 16,900.00 8,450.00 31,400.00 8,075.00 7,175.00 9,675.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

300.00 600.00 500.00 1,400.00 300.00 300.00 300.00

0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

300.00 1,900.00 5,500.00 7,700.00 600.00 50,300.00 300.00
244,894.92 244,956.24 253,514.54  743,365.70  260,631.52 299,908.20 325,969.60
-59,857.80 -131,820.31 128,844.46  -62,833.65 158,006.98 97,302.30 276,655.40

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,497.45 2,497.45 2,497.45 7,492.36 3,075.79 3,075.79 3,075.79
2,497.45 2,497.45 2,497.45 7,492.36 3,075.79 3,075.79 3,075.79

-2,497.45 -2,497.45 -2,497.45 -7,492.36 -3,075.79 -3,075.79 -3,075.79
-62,355.25 -134,317.77 126,347.01  -70,326.01  154,931.19 94,226.51 273,579.61

0.00
4,200.00
24,925.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
900.00
300.00
50,000.00
0.00
51,200.00
886,509.32
531,964.68

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
9,227.37
9,227.37

-9,227.37

522,737.31

4,500.00
31,600.00
116,925.00

0.00
33,000.00
33,000.00

5,000.00
10,000.00
17,700.00

1,200.00
55,000.00

1,500.00

123,400.00
3,338,887.91
169,094.91

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
26,996.05
26,996.05

-26,996.05
142,098.86
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Mike Wilson, Chair
General Dynamics (Ret.)

Chip Webster, Vice Chair
Vistage, Florida (Ret.)

Travis Parker, Secretary/Treasurer
Biltmore Construction

Mark Chmielewski
MC Strategic

Elizabeth Daly
Bloomin’ Brands

Lari Johnson
Lari Johnson Public Relations

Kevin Kelso
Hancock Whitney Bank

Carol Marks
US Secret Services (Ret.)

Terry McCarthy
TJM Properties

Mary Ann Renfrow
Alden Suites

Steve Stanley
Metro Diner

Larry Weiner
Insurance Dispute Solutions, LLC
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax B
Form 990 Under section 501(e), 527, crgsmam) of the Internal Revenue Code {oxcept private foundations) 2022
Do not enter social rl mbers on this form as it be made publ! Open to Public
R G to wiws re.qouFormnys0. for Instructions and the tateet tnfo - l:nstmctlon
A _For the 2022 ndar year, or aar beqinn! and endin
B Check if applicable: € Namo of organization D Employur ldentification number
Address chango TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.

Dolng business -
Dmm N and w; for P.O. bax d mzd 13 ot doive ed to streat addrass) 59 3191962
] el et 3000 PINELLAS BAYWAY SOUTH 727-867-8166
Dﬁnalmm Clty ar town, siate or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

TIERRA VERDE FL 33715 G Gross receipis$ 3,180,038
D“"m UM [ Namo end sadress of prindipe! oficer

3000 PINELLAS BAYWAY SOUTH HD) Aro ol suborcinatos tnckdoa? | Yes [ ] No

TIERRA VERDE FL 33715 I "No.” atiach a Ist. Soe astructions
\__Taxexsmpt stas: | souexs) [ [soues () esonoay | Lasamaxnor | ez ‘
J_ Wehsita: WWW . TAMPABAYWATCH . ORG Hie aumber
X _Fom of organization: [X] Coporation | | Trust | | Assostaton | | ogeer lL Yewro :1993 | Stot of legel domicte: FL,

1
1
1
1
1

ts 1
Part Il Signature Block

orgal

.......................................................

.....................................

................

2 Check this box| |
3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a)
4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b)
§ Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, fine 2a)
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

.............................................

....................

..........................................

............................................................

..........................................

...........................

...........................

If the organization discontinued its aperaticns cr disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,

...........................

...........................

................................................

................................................

2 _Total revenue — add fines 8 th
3 Grants and simiar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13)
4 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), fine 4)
S Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5~10)
8aProfesslonal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), fine 25)

................................................................

RESTORATING PROJECTS, EDUCATION PROGRAMS, AND ~~~~~'"
............................................ 3] 12
------------------------------ 4 12
.................................. s | 80
................... 6128905
........................................... ﬁ.__g%:_@i
— 7b
Prior Year — Curent Yoer %6_91
1,974,812 2,055,041
| 518,431 585,484
.............................. 100,972 42,443
................... 303,488 346,909
| 2,897,703] 3,029,877
0
............................... ___ 0
1,504,036 1,955,200
0
e 413,984 ___
............................ 1,088,730 1,289,969
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 2,592,766 3,245,169
304,937 -215,292
fo of Cument Yeor | Endl ol Voo — —
7,480,655 7,135,373
..................................... 237,995 299,288
7.242, 660 6,836,085

Under penaities of t | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and (o the best of my knowledge and betlef, it
true, cof o other than cfficer) is based cn all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
g < [ &hlas
Sign Signature of officer Cate ¢
Here |DWAYNE VIRGINT CEO
Typo or prim ngme and ttlo
Print/Type preparer's nzme Preparer's signaturo Data Check DH PTIN
Pald  lpaor £ momowrrz seltompioyed | 01474269
Preparer | povs name FRSCPA, PLIC Fisw's EIN 59-2482214
Use Only 1301 66TH ST N
Fims address __SATINT PETERSBURG, FL 33710-5501 Ponene.  127-347-1120

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? See Instructions
g:z Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions,

..................................................
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Fom 990 (2022) TAMPA BAY WATCH, IRC. 59-3191962 Page 2
Partlil  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any flineinthisPart il ... E]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

If "Yes,” describe these new senices on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducling, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest pragram services, as measurad by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amourt of grants and aflocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

—
4a (Code: ) ©xpenses$S 2,446,211 incuding grants of$ ) (Revenue $ 585,484 )
..................................................................................
SEE SCHEDULE O
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
e e e et b e ea L et ee s bt L tn e er e eane e b et ea bbb e aa e e eeaar e rbe e et e er e e te e sae e sesaaasnasaaanes
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
4b (Code: ) (Bpenses $ including granis of$ )} (Revenue $ )
.....................................................................................
N/A
..........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
e et et e bt e et e ea e as s et et e e e abiehbar b nn s aaeatesanhe s e rn et aedaet e bt e tnaeateareranenns
...........................................................................................................................................................
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revanue $ )
.....................................................................................
N/A
..........................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

—(Expenses $§ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 2,446,211

0AA
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Form 880 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962
_PartlV:_ Checklist of Required Schedules
1 Is the organization described in secon 501(cX3) or 4847{a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? i “Yes,”

COMPIGI SCHBOUI A | ... ..\..o\svieeeeeeeeeeeeee et e e e e es oo 1
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions " | 2
3 Didﬁmwgmﬂmﬁmengagehﬁwmh&mdpoﬁﬁcdmaignmmbehaﬂdmhoppmw

candidates for public office? i “Yes,” complete Schedulo C, Part! . e ereeeneeretia it ieanan 3
4 Section 501(c}(3) omanhaﬂon&DMMeorgmmﬁonmgagemhbbyfngacﬁWﬂes.whaveasmnsm(h)

slection In effect during the tax year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partd . . e et ee e —a—reae e 4
§ Is the organization a section 501(cK4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that recelves membership dues,

assessments, of similar amounts as defined In Rev. Proc. 98-197 if "Yes,” completo Schedule C, Partil 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which danors ‘

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ff

Yos”complets Schadulo D, Partl e 8
7 Didhemgaﬁnﬁonmeimuhoﬂamnwmﬁmemmmmm&measammmmmopenspm.

the environment, historlc tand areas, or historlc structures? if “Yes,” camplete Schedue D, Pat 7
8 Did the organization maintaln collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels? if “Yes,”

comploto ScheGulo D, PRIt Il | .. ... . 8
9 DidmeorganlzaﬁonreponmammtlnPanx.ine21.for%crworcustodialawountﬁabﬂ?w.seweasa

custodanfovamounisnotistedinpan)(:o:mwideaedﬁcounseﬁng,debtmnagemnt.mdﬁmpair.or

debt negoiation services? ¥ “Yes," complete Schedue O, PatiV/ . . . . . 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assels In donor-restrictod endowments

or In quasi endowments? #f “Yes,” complele Scheddo O, PatV ... . 10
11 if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, s B

VI, VIIL IX, or X, as appcable. i
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, fine 10? If "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI . ettt et ettt en e eneseseeeeeee 1af X
b Didmsmya:m&onmponanmmfaﬂnvesmm—othersewnﬁeshmx,lfne12,lhalla5%ormore

of s total assets reported in Part X, fino 167 if "Yes,” compiste Schedwdo D, Past VIl [ 11b X
c Dtdtheaganimﬁonreponanarmumfcrlnvestnmns—pmgrammtatethartx,ﬁnMS.ﬁmtiss%mmom

of fts total assals reported in Part X, line 167 f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Patvi 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of iis tote} assets

reported in Part X, llne 162 if “Yes,” complete Schedwle D, Pert’X . .. [11d] X |
e Didmeorgmhaﬁonraportanmrﬂforomerﬂahimsm%rtx.Ene%?ﬂ"Yes,'conWstsSchedubD,me _____________ e} X
f Didmeo'galﬁzaﬁon'sseparaﬂewconsoﬁdaladwsfate:nentsfwﬂielaxyearlncludeafooﬁwtethataddresses

meorgmizaﬂon'sﬂabﬂnyformmtzfntaxposmonsmderFlN48(ASC'MO)?If'Yes,"compbbdedulsD,Parlx__‘ ........ 1 X
12a Didﬂ\emhaﬂouoblnfnsemb.hdepeﬁmtm&edﬁmndalswtermntsformetaxyeaﬂﬁvea'wmte

Scheduwo D, Parts X1 A XH ...................oceumummmmamesoeeeeeeeeeeeeen, eaeeiereeeireitse i srreenanreeeannnennenene [12a] X |
b Wmmmmimmmma.in&mmmuwmemmmemmn

’Yes'wﬂmmmamm'mmm.m«:omeﬁngw:eo,m:awnmopm _____________ 12b X_
13 Is the arganizafion a school described in soction 170BNINANIN? If “Yes,” complete Schedwo £ T 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain 2n office, empioyees, or agents outside of the United States? T [ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expensaes of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, :

fundraising, business, Investment, and program servica aclivitios outsids the United States, or aggregate

forelgn investments velued at $100.000 or mare? if "Yes,* complete Schedwle F, Parts fend V.  14b X
15 Did the organization report an Part IX, column (A), fne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign argankzation? ¥ *Yes,” complste Scheduls F, Pensflend v/ 15 X
16 DldﬂteorganizaﬂonteportcantD(.cdumn(A).lnes.mreﬂranss.OOOOfaggregamgranrsoromer

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complefo Schedule F, Petsfend v 16 X
17 D!dtheorganizaﬂonmponabtalofmoremsnsw.oooaemensesro:pmfessionalﬁmdraisingsendmon

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 116? if “Yes,” complote Schedule G, Part | See Instructions 17 X
18 Didmaorgan!zaﬁonlepcrtmemanﬁs.omtnta!ofmndmislngeventgmss&mmeandeonmmomcn

Part VIl Bnes 1c and 8a? # “Yes,” completo Schedule G, Pert . 18 | X
19 Dldthec:gmizaﬁonreponnmﬂun$15,0000fgrosshwneﬁomganingac%esonPanVlll,EneSa?

If *Yes," camplete Schedule G, Partll....................c.covieneenereiieeaeeeee e e e e 19 X
20a Old the arganization operata one or more hospltal facilles? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . 20a X
b If"Y&'!omzoa.dmmeaga\imﬁonauadiawpyditsaudiwdﬂnandalmemsbthismm? ....................... 20b
21 Didu\eomarimﬁonreportnmﬂ'mss.OOOofgmlsoro&erassistanoetomydonwcorga:mﬁonor

X

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? i “Yes,” complete Schedule J, Partis fand If . : e 21 A
Form 990 2022)

DAA
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Form 990 (2022) TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 4
_Part V. Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yesr_go__
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A). ine 27 if "Yos,” complote Schedule |, Parts fend Wt . 22 X
23 Dﬁmeorgmimﬂonmwer'\’as’loPaxtVll.SecﬂonA.!ineS.4.or5abmdcompansaﬁonofﬂw
organization's current and former officars, directors, frustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? f "Yos,"complate Schedule J . .. | 23 X
24a Dwmqganbaﬁonhaveataxmnmbcndbswwﬂhmoutswngmndpalamuntofnmﬂlan
$100.000esofﬂtelastdaycw\eyaar,thatwashsuadaﬂerDaoamberst2002?/!'Yes."aimerllnes24b
through 24d and completo Schoduo K. if No"gotoe 250 . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-axempt bonds beyond a temparary period exception? 1 24b
c Didﬂteaga:ﬁzaﬁonminhhmesuwamﬂoﬁwﬂnnawﬁmdmmalanymdmgmayear
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? | ... 24c
d D!dmeoagmizaﬁonactasan'onbehaﬂoflsswabondsmtand‘mgatanyﬂmedmmayeaﬂ _________________________ 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), §01(c}{4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organizaton engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disquallfied person during the year? i “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! 25a X
b lstheorganizaﬁonawamﬂxatﬂmaged!nanmbemmmeﬂomﬁmadlsquaﬁﬁedpemmfnaplior
yoar.andﬂ\atmeuansac&onmnotbeenrepormdonanyoftheorganizzﬁon'spﬁorFonmssOorQSO-EZ?
W Yos," complsto Schedulo L Partl | . ... .. .. | 25b X
26 Didtheorgarﬂzaﬁonmpaﬂmyamwrton?artx.heﬁorzz,fnrmeivabmfmmorpayabbstoanycunem
or former officer, director, trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 38%
controlied entiy or famlly member of any of these persons? f “Yos,” complote Schedule L, Pt | 20 X
k14 Dwmemnimﬁonpmideagrmnwmherassfstanwhanycum“mmmm.dlrecenr.tmsﬁae,key
employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant sefection commitioe
mmbenmba%%emWoledaﬂﬂy(hdudhgmanpbyeeﬂwmﬂwWymberofmd&ese
persons? f “Yos," conplote Schedwlo L Partl ... ... | 27 X
28 Was the organizaion a party to a business transacton with one of the following parties (ses the Schedule L, N B
me.mwmmappmﬁmmmmmmmmmwmx
a A current or former officer, director, trustoa, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributos? A
"Yes,” complot SChotule L, PRIV || | || ...\ \\\\\\i\oeooeeeeeeeeeee 28a X
b A family member of any Individual described In Ene 28a? I “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv T 28b X
c Ass%mholedenﬁtycfcnecrmmhdlvfduaﬁsandlororganizaﬁonsdesabedlnﬁnezsaormb?ﬁ
Yoo, "complots Schedulo L PARIV . . .  28¢ X
29 Did the crganization receive more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complato ScheduloM =~ | 29 X
30 Dldmeorganizauonmeewewnﬁbuﬁonsofamhbbﬁcaheasums.moumsimﬂarassets,crwaﬂﬁed
conservation contributions? if “Yes,” completo Schedde M . . . . 30 X
31 Didﬂwec:ga:izaﬁonmuwam.mmm.deaMmsewemm?#Yn’mecheduleMPa:tl ............. 31 X
32 Dldmeugam'zaﬂonse[l.exdtange.disposechatmmfermemanzs%ofﬂsnetassels?l'Yea'
COMPIED SChadtlo N, PRIEII . ... .........cooveereieeeeeeeeeees e 32 X
3 Didmeagamzaﬁmown100%ofanenﬁtytﬂmgmdedassapmﬁmnmeaganhaﬂmmderReguIaﬁcns
sections 301.7701-2 and 301770137 f “Yes,” complofo Schedwo R, Pert/ 33 X
34 Wasthoufganizalionre!ahedbanytax—exemptortambleenﬂle‘Ye&’mmplefoSched(doR.Parlll,lIl.
OrNandPatVolna 1 ul| Ix
352 Did the organization have a cortrolled enity within the meaning of section 512b)13)? T 35a X
b If'Yes"blineSSa.dfdﬂsauganizaﬁmrecehaanypaynwmfmmorerwefnanynnsacﬁmwﬁha
controlled entty within the meaning of section 512(bX13)7 # “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PatV, fine2 35b
36 Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exsmpt non-charitable
related organization? f “Yes,” complote Schedule R, PattV,fne2. . .. 38 X
37 Did the organizatian conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entily that Is not a related organization
and that is trealed as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if “Yes.,” complete Schedule R, Pert Vi 14 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedute O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Past V], Enes 11b and
197 Nota: All Form 990 filers are required to complets Scheduls O, 8| X
PartV_ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Partv_ ... O
Yes| No
1a  Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- f not applicable 1a] 8
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on (ne a. Enter -0- if not applicable | O
c wmmmmmmmmmmmmswmmmmmmmmam
reportable gamk mbling) win to WINMEISD ..o oo e easananas 1| X
DAA Form 990 2022
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Form 830 (2022) TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page §

_PartV__ Statements Regarding Other iRS Filings and Tax Compliance (contin ___Yes No
2a Enter the number of amployees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax BT P O
Statements, fied for the calendar year ending with o within the year covered by thisretum | 2a | 80 [ N

b If at least one is reported on [ne 2a, did the organizaticn fie all required federal employment tax retums?
3a Did the organization have uncelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duing the year? |
b H‘Yes.'hasaﬁedaanseo-ThrmEsyeanEWo'mkhoab,pmvfdemaxplanaﬁonqn&hedmo _______________________
da At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an [nterest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financlal account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities acoount, or other financial account)?
b IfYes enterthemame of thaforelgncountry | e

See instructions for filng requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a pasty to a prohibited tax sheer transaction at any Gme during the taxyear?

ooy
5
g
&
z
&
8
£
]
g
i
s
:
!
E
g
g
|

..................................

i
8
2
H
§
:
&
i
§
2
:
:
g
B
%

......................................................................................................

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under sectien 170(c).
a Didﬁmorgarm&mmoeNeapathemofﬁSmadepaﬂyasaennﬁbuﬂonandpaﬂlyﬁwgcods
and services provided to the payor?

...............................................................................................

i
g
g
i
g
g
e
g
g
Q
g
g
5
Il

:

£

|

%

g

£

{

)

|

£

g.

:

!

§

g

£
pepepe e | |

...................................

:
|
|
g
:
;?.
%
%
3
:
:
B

required o file FOM B2B22 ... ... ..cciveeiiiiiticieetee e etk e et e ear e beeeenenn Ic
If Yes;" indicale the number of Fomns 8282 fled during theyear [ 7a] !
Did the organization, during the yesr, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal beneft contract? b4
Hmmmamndqwmmmmm.dﬁﬂwmnmmmeasmqﬁred?_. | 79
nmemmmamuwmmmammdwmmmamm&m | 7Th_
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a doncr advised fund maintained by the

Spansafing onganization have excess business hoklings at any tme during theyear? | . .
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

wﬂ'ﬁ - o

a Did the sponscring organization make any lexable distributions under sectiondo66?
b Dldthesponsorlngorganmnmkeadlsmmontoadmor.donoradvlsor.orre!atedperson? ______________________________
10  Section 501{c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part VIl fne 12 | 10a
b Gross receipls, included on Form 80, Part VI, fine 12, for public use of club faclites 410b
41 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross incoms from members or shareholders | errenran 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounis dus or recelved fromthemy) 11b
12a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the crganization fiing Form 990 in Beu of Form 10417
b If “Yes” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. .. {128}

13  Secection 501(c)(29) qualifiad nonprofit health Insurance Issuers.
a s the organization ficensed to issue quafified health plans in more than cne state?

.............................................

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintaln by the statss in which

the organization Is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .. ... 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves en hand | | e eeere s et s e e ran e e erneraan o anan 13¢

14a Did the organization receive any payments (or ndoor lanning services during the taxyear?

b H‘Yes.'hasﬂﬁ!edaFommnoreportmesepaymems?lf'No,'pmvidemexplanaﬁonondemo ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) duing the year? | 15 X
if “Yes,” see ingtructions and file Form 4720, Scheduls N. i o

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... 16 X

if “Yes,” compiete Form 4720, Schedule O,
17 Section 501(c{21) organizations. Did the tnist, any disqualified or other person engage In any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4961, 4952 0r4953? ... ...... ... ... .. . 17

if “Yes," complate Form 6069.

DaA

me 990(2022)
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Form 890 (2022) TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 6
PartVI:| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No*
response fo fino 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumslances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. Seeinsﬂu%c:ns.

Check if Schedule O contalns a response or note to any fine In this Part Vi
Section A. Govermning Body and Management
Yes
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body st the end of the tax yeer 72| 12 = B

if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the goveming body, or

if the govemning body delegated broad authorily to an executive commiltee or stmilar

commitiee, explain on Scheduls O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, sbove, who are Independent 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or kay @mployse? | s
3 Did the organizafion delegate control over management duties customesily peformed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or cther person? | .. .
4  Did the organization make any significant changes fo its goveming documents since the prior Farm $80 was fled? .
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? || . ...
7a Did the organization have members, stackholders, or other persons who had the power to elect cr appoint

ane of more members of the goveming body? | | e,
b Are any govemance decisians of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons ofher than e GOVBMING BOAY? .. ... ... .ot oo eeees e,

8 Dmmeagmhaﬁonmgmwmymmﬂwmeﬁngsheﬂwmiﬂmacﬂommdmmﬁngmeywbyﬂwfollwﬁpg?.?
8 TROGUVRMING BOAY? e o 8a | X |
b Each committee with authorily to act on behalf of the govemingbody? e bl X1
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee Ested in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be resched at
the crganization’s malling address? if “Yas,” provide the names and addresseson Schedlo O .. ... oo oo on 8 X
Section B. Policies {This Section B requests information about s not by the Infemal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affffates? 102 X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policles and procedures goveming the acliviies of such chepters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistont with the organization's exempt purposes?.................... | 10b
11a Has the organizaion provided a complete copy of this Form 880 to all members of its goveming body beforo filing the form? _ [ 11a] X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the arganization to review this Form 890. I DS
12a D the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? #f ‘No."goto e 13 . .. . ... ... 12a} X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually Interests that could give dise to conflicts? [12b] X |
¢ Did the organization regularfy and consistently monitor and enforce compSance with the poficy? & “Yes,”
describe on Schedule Q how thiS WasS done | s [12c} X |
13 Did the organizaion have a wiitten whistieblower polSY? ||| ... ... .. ....cciiiiii e 13X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destrucon polley? | . ulxX

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparabifly data, and contemporaneocus substantiation of the defiberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Exacutive Director, or top management officlal
b Other officers or key employees of the crganization
if "Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. Seas instructions.
416a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement
with a taxable entty dudng theyear? e,
b If “Yes,” did the organization foflow a wiilten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate is : B PRE B
participation in joint venture arangements under appiicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the R A b
anization's exempt status with to such 1 (PO PTI 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the stales with which a copy of this Form 890 Is required tobe fited ¥L:
18 Section 6104 requires an organizaton to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 880-T {section §01(c)
only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ail that apply.
ﬁ()wnwebsm [[] Anothers website [X] upon request [ ] Other (expiain an Schedude 0)
19 Daescribe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, confiict of interest poticy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s bocks and records
DWAYNE VIRGINT 3000 PINELLAS BAYWAY SOUTH
TIERRA VERDE FL 33715 727-867-8166
0AA fom 990 (2022)
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Form 9§90 (2022) TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962

Page 7

‘Part VIl Compansation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any fineinthisPart VIl ... El
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Koy Emplovees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Completo this table for all persons required to be Hsted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
o List 2ll of the organization’s current officers, direclors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensaticn was pald.
o List all of the organization’s cument key empioyees, if any. Ses instructions for definition of “key employeo.”
who, m mpottableg o wm“(tboxgs of Foms w22, bof'gpof!Fm(M?"m&mf box 1 of Form 10&'&%?m’ ﬂ)'lan
$100,000 from the organization and any refated organizations,
o List all of the organization’s former cfficers, key employses, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizaticns,
.Ustalﬁﬁwmmsof?mdh;domwmmw&;ew.mmagﬁp;aﬁym%m&mrwmdm
Seo ﬂwmstmnfofMM;rderhwmltoﬂstme'pe«mam. Y oroer
Mmmﬁndmmmmrwwmwmeom&m,wm
©
Position
N s e Av;:rigo gl Repotite Raposio Extotod serunt
| ST 3 oty | oot = L
(st any ag Fi § 3 grg‘ organtzation (W-2f fram the
m« g § t’m :mw;sa wm
oed |35 ; 08B4EC) ongaiealions
below
o | B
(W ELIZABETH DALY
SSTUOUUUUIUUPRON S 15"
EOARD MEMBER 0.00 |x 0} 0 0
(9 LARI JOHNSON
erreienanrcnzezeseneseneneeso e 9200
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 {X 0 0 0
(A KEVIN KELSO
SOV SO - 11 L
BOARD MEMEBER .00 |X 0 ol 0
4)CAROL MARKS
SRS UUROOTN SO 13 |
BOARD “MEMBER 0.00 |x 0 0 0
() TERRY MCCARTHY
......................................... 5.00 L
BOARD MEMEER 0.00 IxX 0 0 0
(6)MARY ANN RENFROW
5.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 1% 0} 0 0
(N STEVE STANLEY
......................................... 5.00 L
BOARD MEMBRR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
8)CHIP WEBSTER
.......................................... 5.00 |
BOARD MEMBER .00 |X 0 0 0
¢)LARRY WEINER
........................................... 5.00
EOARD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(10)MARK CHMIELEWS
UV SO - 7.1 18
CHAIR 0.00 x| |x 0 0 0
(1)MIKE WILSON
ciirneseennnneseensnnneneenes o 9200
VICE=CHAIR 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
Fom 990 (2022)
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Fom 980 (2022) TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 8
:Part'VIIT _Sectfon A, Officers, Diroctors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
<}
Foson
A ®) (do not check more than ono o} ® ®
Namo and G0 Averzge box, unjess person is both an Reportablo Reportable Estmatad amount
officer and a diroclontrustee) compensation compensation of other
from the from relaled compensation
:g g § g g %’ ongantzation (W-2/ organizations (W-2f from the
1099-MISC/ 1089-MISC/ orgenization and
}ﬁ g é 1088-NEC) 1089-NEC) rofated organizations
X X 0 OL 0
X 103,170 o[ 15,600
X 86,618 0 13,000
b SUBOMAN ......oeoeeeeeeeescere oo 189,788 28,600
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A............ -
d Total(addlinestbandted . ... - 189,788 28,600
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Emited to those [isted above) who received moro than $160,000 of
reportabls compensation from the organization 1
3 Dthworgaﬂzaﬁontistanyfonmrofﬁeer.dfredor,hm.kayemphyee.orhighestecmpama!ed
employee on line 1a? if “Yes,” complale Schedwle J for such individval . ........ ... 3
4 For any individual isted on tne fa, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the i
organization and related crganizations greatsr than $150,000? if *Yes,” complete Schedule J for such x :
IMGMIBUR) «................oommiiiiaeiiaeee ettt et et e e e e eem e e e e e e e e e e e e
§ Did any person listed on Ene 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization of individual I B
for services rendered to the organization? if “Yes,” complato Schedulo J forsuchpersen ... . ... . reriseee 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated dent contractors that received mora than $100,000 of
compensatio f]‘o‘ﬂu‘e iizatio Report compensation for the calendar with or within the 's tax
Narre and finess addess Descipiin of senvss Comfhason

2 Total number of independent contractors

received more than $100,000 of
DAA

(including but not fimited to those fisted above) who
tion from the tion

memm)
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Form 890 (2022) TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 9
Part Vill Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart VIl ................................... ]
Tolal@mue w(g',mﬁ @ mmmed
fincbon revenuo from tax
sactions 612514
225,649
119,472
1,709,920
........................................ 2,055,041} . oot
---------------------------------------------------- 90009 l 267'8‘5 267'845
.................................................... 900099  165,261] 165,261
.................................................... 900099  152,378] 152,378
_ | gTotal AddBnes 2a-2f .. ... ... ....o.i.e.. 585,484 U R
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) | .. ... ... 42,443 42,443
4  [ncoms from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
§ Royalles ......................ooooiiiiieiiiiiiiii i
() Real {f) Porsonal
6a Gross rents 8a 263,300
b Less: rental expensed_6b
€ Ractalinc. or fosy) |_6¢ 263,300 R L i ':
7g gg m mhcomor .................................. 263,300 263,300
sales of assets 0) Seaxes @ Gthor 1 ' e
ofher than ivendary |73 :
3| b Lesscostoroter ‘
§ bosis and sales exps{ 7b
@] ¢ Gain or (oss) 7
S| d Netgainar(loss).......ceveunnvennnriisseiierieinnieiniienss
g 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(ot Inching $ 225,649 g
of contibutions reportad on e o A
10.SeePat N, e 18 8a 91,425| v i
b Less direct expenses 8b 86,316] .. .. - L L
¢ Net income or (foss) from fundraising events .. ... 5,109] 2,226
9a Gross income from gaming N ' P
activiies. See Part IV, fne 19 | 8a 4
b Less: direct expenses ob 4.
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...................
10a Gross sales of inventory, less i
retums and allowances 10a 136,527} I
63,845] ' - : . b AR o
,,,,,,,,,,,,, 72,682 49,989 22,693 0
|Busiess Code o RN
3,278 3,278
1,295 1,295
1,245 1,245
..................................... 5,818
............................... 3,029,877 641,291 22,693 307,969
Fom 990 o2



58891 07/12/2023 420 PM

Form 990 (2022) TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 10
‘Parf IX! _Statament of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complate ail cofumns. All other erganizations must complato cofumn (A).
Check if Schedule O conlaing a response ornote toany ine inthisPart IX 1
Do ot Include amounts reported on lines 6éb, b, ol ®)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil ot expenses it g
1 Granls and other assistanco lo domesic oganizaions
and domestic governments, See Pat IV, B0 21 |

2 GCrants and other assistance to domestic

...........

3  Grants and other assistanca to forelgn
organizabons, foreign govemments, and

...........

trustees, and key employees 189,788 94,894 44,600 50,294
6 Compensalion not induded above to disqualfied ‘
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and

persans descibed In section 4958(CH3NB) . _ ___ !
7 Othersalariesandwages . . 1,620,894 1,245,010 154,575 221,309
8 Pension plan accruzls and contibutions (indude ‘

section 401(k) and 403(b} employer contiibutions) _ _ _
9 Other employeo benefis .. | 24,236] 2 17,935] = 2,666] 3,635
10 Payofitaxes ... 120,282 89,009 13,2311 18,042
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Mansgement ... ...
bLegal e,
e Aecourting T 1,200
d Lobbying . .. .. ...
o Professional fundraising services. See Pait IV, Ine |7 o ] _
f Investment management fees 63,318 17,096

¢ Other. (¥ kno 11g smount excoeds 10% of kne 25, column

) amount, it ko Mg expensasonSchokie0) | 85,070 22,969
12 Advertising and promotion 1,355 I
13 Office expenses 236,089 210,119 9,444 16,526
14 Information technology . ...

15 Royafes ... _
16 Ocoupancy . ... ... | 57,253 52,663] ~ 1,663] == @ 2,921
17 Travel | 33,775 24,994 3,7158] @ 5,066

18 Payments of travel or entertainmant expensgs
for any federal, state, or local public cffictals
18 Conferences, conventions, and meelings

20 nterest | ... 194
21 Payments to affiiates -
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization { 265,363

23 Insurance

181, 368]

above (List miscelaneous expenses on lne 24e. If

ling 240 amount exceeds 10% of Ene 25, column
{A) amount, §st e 24e expenses on Schedule 0)] ool e o e s e L i
a MARINE RESTORATION & EDU 107,923 107,923 .
b 77,881 6,315 53,093 18,473
c. 45,556 45,556 _
d 32,907 29,287 1,317 2,303
e 45,729 45,729
25 3,245,168 2,446,211 385,204 413,754

Form 990 2022)
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Form 990 (2022) TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 11
PartX @ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response of nata to any fine in this Part X . Ak
(A) ®)
Beginning of yoar End of year
1 Cash—noninterestbearing .. .........cccocoorerreoeencormioccmesnnnnns 2,464,700} 1 2,288,904
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 419 2 A
3 Pledges and grants receivable, M8l | | ... ...c.cooooririiniinennnennnnes | 296,867] 3 172,669
4 Accounts receivable, RBL ... 4
§ Loans and other receivables from any cument or fonmer officer, director,
trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial conbiibutor, or 35% R
controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons ... ..
6 Loans and cther receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined T
under section 4858(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(cX3XB) ._........
g 7 Noles and loans recaivable, net | ..
8 Inventorles forsale @russ | ... .....cceiciciiiinmninnnnes
9 Propaid expenses and defered charges | . .. _ ...
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other T e ) ‘
basis. Completo Part VI of Schedule D _________.... wa| 5,418,668/ - | :
b Less: accumulated depreciaion . ... . 10b 2,306,784 3,243,158 3,111,884
11 Investments—publicly taded securies ... ... 892,089 977,844
12 Investments—other securiies. See Part IV, Bne 11 ...
13 Investmenis—program-felated. See Pat V. e 11 . .................
14 Intanglole @SSMS | .......ccoeeieeeseeenieniieemnieesinirennes — _
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, Ene 11 . . ... ... 390,625 381,766
16 _Total assets. Add fnes 1 15 (mustequallin@33) .........ooveereieiienennee 7,480,655 7,135,373
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses ... ........c.een 152,052 206,777
18 Grants payable | . .....cccceiiiieeeeieiiein e et _ —
1 Dafomod IOVRMIS ..., .\ .. 1o eeeerererereeeeeeeee 85,043 85,762
20 Taxexempt bond Mabifles ... .. e,
21 Escrow or cusiodial account Babiity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ...
gl Loans and other payables to any cument or former officer, director, ) -
§ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial conbributor, or 35% -
5 controfied entily or family member of any of thesa persons . .................
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | ...,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thid parties || _.___.___...........
25 Other lizbililes (including federal income tax, payables to related third

perties, and other liabiliies not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X :

OFSCHOAUR D ...\ ... \ooeereeeeseeeeersessnseesseesnsene e e s s eacassesnnnas | l2s] 6,749
__126Total Babilities. Addfines 17 through 25 .. ..oicooeeeeeeiiceieeninoiinneeoceicnn: 237,995] 26 299,288
a Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check hero LT o Ty
8|  and complete fines 27, 28, 32, and 33, o 1o -
8127 Net assets without donor restrictions 4,909,915
8 |28 Not assels wih donr resictions 1,605,170 28| 1,926,170
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 858, check he ] S B ERREE R
w and complets lines 29 through 33. i
2|29 capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... ... 29
5 30 Paldin or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipmentfund ..., 30

31 Rotained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . ... 3 _ .
5|32 Total netassets orfund balances . _.._._.___._..c.ccooooimiirmrireirririi [ 7,242,660] 32| 6,836,085
“ 133 _Total Eabiities and net assetsMund balanees . .o.ooxiiceirreioiiieeiineienciicis 7,480,655] 33| 7,135,373

Fom 980 (2022
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Fomm 890 (2022) TAMPA. BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 12
“PartXI’ Reconcillation of Net Assets

Che&ﬁS&edubOstan;smnseormtetoanzﬁneinﬂﬂsPaﬂXl.J.. ............ pesooeiecaescctiitinay ?l
1 Total revenuo (must equal Part VHI, column (A) I8 12) ||| ... .....cccoiimmnniiiinnnninenetn e 1 3,029,877
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A E10 25) ... ....ccoceuerrucerereienreiccecmnmananesesennes 2 3,245,169
3 Revenue lsss expenses. Subtmct Bne 2 HOM ENe T ... .. ....ccooviiririivirsenianrnieteinsesisenaniens 3 _=215,292
4 Net assels or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, tne 32, column (A} ...................... 4 7,242,660
5 Net unreaized gains (l0s3es) On IVeSHMGN'S | ... .. ......ccccooinmieiineeeeeeeni 5 -191,283
6 Donated services and use of faclles | ... e 8
T INVOSHMENt GXPEMSBS | ... ... ..iciiiieeiiieiieeeeiieenseeeiiranneeaeaaaaaaasaasiantnnasnesan e rnes 7
8 Priorperlod GUUSIMENIS || e seeee e et b 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund belances (explain on Schedule O) . ... . .........cooveniiiiiniiiininnn 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine Enes 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, fne

32, coumn (BY) ..o et ettt 10 6,836,085

“Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Scheduls O contains a response o nate to any fine In this Part Xl Lo.o.....oicoieirieneomnineiricnerarsss HA

1 Accounting mathod used to prepare the Fomn 990: [] Cash  [X] Accvat ] Other

lfﬂxeotganmﬁond\angedisueﬁmdcfaewuuﬁngﬁanamyearwdvedwd'oﬂter.'mﬁnm
Schedule O.
bWemuwagmimﬁon%ﬁnmmmSmnedumﬁawedbymhdspamtammw ____________________________
H'Yes,'dued(awmbmmmmewmmmmmmrmmmﬁbdor
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, of both:
[] separate basia [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both cansolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financiel statements audited by an independent G000URANT | _.............cccovomuriensscenesnen.
If Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a '
soparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[] seperato basis [ ] Consoidated basis { ] Both consolidated and separate basis
c lf'Yes'wIneZaObe.doestheorganizaﬁonhavaammnﬁeathatassummsponsblmyformevﬁgmof
the audit, review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . ..........
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a resul of a federel award, was the arganization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guldance, 2 C.FR. Pat 200, SUBPAR F? | | ..ooiioiveeieeeeseesiiecocciecasereessrnsessesess st
b If “Yes® did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the

mggﬁedaﬁﬂwam,m‘nw_h!m&hedubommsm any steps taken to underqgo such audits ... ..p.opooconns

3a X
3b
Form 990 po22)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support  |LomB e 1sas000r

(Form 930) Complta  tho organlzaton ks 2 section S01{3) organkzation ar a section 4347(a)1) nonexempt chartablo tust, | ()22
Depastment of the Troasury Aftach to Form 980 or Form 980-EZ. Opentt;mblk: :

Intamal Revena Sentos Go to www.Irs.goviForm990 for instructions and the fatest information. - Inspection
Namse of the organization Employer identification number
TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. I 59-3191962

“Part]_.__ Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it Is: (For Enes 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}(1}{A}{1).

A school described in section 170{b)($)}A)U). (Atiach Schedute E (Form 980).)

A hosgital or a cooperative hospital service organization desciibed In section 170m)}{1HAN(ED).

A medical research organization operated In confuncion with a hospital described in section 170{b){1){A}(ili). Enter the hospital's name,

Gy, andstaler e
An organization operated tor the benafit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described tn
section 170{b)}{(1}{A{iv). (Complete Part Ii.)

A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170(b}(1}{AKv).

71 An organization that normafly receives a substantial part of iis support from a governmental unk or from the general pubiic
described in section 170(b}{4}{A}(vi). (Complete Part L)

8 3 A community trust described in section 170(bX1)(A}vi). (Complete Part 1L)

o W=

0 O CCL

....................................................................................

An agricuftural research organization described in section 170(b}{1XA}(x) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agricullure (ses Instructions). Enter the name, dly, and state of the college or

UMV Y. et e eeieesteeeeeeeecseeesseneiesessstssseseessetesesasasettteseetisiaeetateearaananatannattietetseaanrnnres
10 @ An organizaticn that normally receives (1) more than 33 13% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelptsﬂmnacﬂviﬂesre!atedtoiiaexemptﬁmcﬁonasub}acttoeenainemepﬁons;andtz)mmmssﬂs% of its
suppert from gross investment [ncome and unrelated business taxable incoma (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the crganization aftsr June 30, 1975. See section 509(a}{2). (Complete Part fiL) :
1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for publc safety, See saction 509(a)(d).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perforn the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
aone or more publicly supported organizatiens desciibed In section 508(a}{1) or section §08{a){2). See section 508(z)(3). Check
the box on fines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by fis supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supperled organization(s) the power to reguiary appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complote Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Typo B. A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported ompanization{s), by having
control or management of the supporting arganization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
crgenization(s). You must compiste Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Nl functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionaily integrated with,
tts supported organization(s) (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d E] Type [l non-functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with fs supporled organization(s)
that is not functionally- integrated, The organization generally must satisly a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (sée Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
[ I:] Check this box If the organization received a writien detenmination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type it, Type
funcionally integrated, or Type [l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported ORGENIZAYONS | ... —
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

() Name of suppostad @ EN @D Typa of arganization (tv) Is the organization {v} Amount of monotary i) Amourt of
organization {described on Ines 110 Ested in your goveming support (see cthor support (800
abovo (s00 § Sons)) document? nstrucions) Instructions)
Yas No
A
®)
(S}
©)
E€)
Total - - S
Fmem«kMucﬂmMNcﬂw.mmmmmhrFmﬂOwM Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 980) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 2
“Partll Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170{b)(1}(A)}(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line §, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 ({b) 2019 {c) 2020 (d) 2021 (o) 2022 (N Total
1 Gifts, granis, confributions, and
membership feas received. (Do
include any "unusual grants”) | 2,107,969] 2,231,220 2,624,791 1,974,812| 2,055,041} 10,993,833
2 Tax revenues lavied for the
to or expended on its behalf .
3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unt to the
organization without charge | .
4 Total Add fnes 1 through3 2,107,968] 2,231,220] 2,624,791] 1,974,812} 2,055,041 10,993,833
§ The portion of total contributions by ST IEEEE DA R IR PR
each person (other than a i
govemmental unit or publicly :
supparted organization) Included on .
lineHMlmedsz%ofmeanmm o o
shown on ine 11, column{f) . S » N N
6__Public Subtract ling 5 from fne 4 el . el B 10,993,833
Section B. Total Support
Calendar yoar (or fiscal year beginning In) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 {c) 2020 {d) 2021 {e) 2022 () Total
7 AmountsfromBned . ... ... .. .. 2,107,969] 2,231,220] 2,624,791] 1,974,812 2,055,041} 10,993,833
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
fants, royelies, and Incoma fom 40,115 22,516 100,972 42,443 206,046
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly camied on .................. 33,646 83,177 61,896 42,296 287,219 508,834
10 Other income. Do not Include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
ExplaninPat VL) ......ccceeeeennn 17,7116 99,611 117,327
11 Total suppoit. Add lines 7 through 10 |__ T P o T s o] 13,826,040
12 Gross receipts from related actvits, etc, (soe Instuctons) ... (121 2,253,638
43  First § years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section S01(c}(3)
organizaion, clieck this box and 81O HOB ..\ v, ossescs:oscmsiissssriasecssia ST |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Publc support percentage for 2022 (ine 6, column (7) divided by line 11, colamn (0) . ...__.......coeeriiiruennnns 14 92.96%
15  Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part BN 14 | __._.......ieomiiieiereneiansessrenieeee 18 92.89%
16a 33 113% support test—2022, If the crganization did not check the box on tine 13, and (Ine 14 is 33 1/3% or movre, check this
bex and stop hare, The organization qualifies 23 @ publicly SUpPORed OIGANIZENON . ___...__............oeeoresereoezeecmnaeinnnens &
b 33 1/3% support tost—2021. I the organization did not chack a box on kno 13 or 16a, and fine 15 is 33 1/3% or move, check
this box and stop here, The organization qualfies as & publicly SUPPOREG GRGANIZAON . ____...............cceusrrissceenrcioissesiens 0
172 10%facts-and<circumstances test—2022, if the omganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and fine 14 Is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the crganization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
GRZBION o eeveeeeeoteieseseeaeseeaesasstissesieseteseeetiss e se sttt O
b 10%facts-and-circumstances tost—2021, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization quafifies as a publicly supported
GBIZBION e eeeeeeeoeeeeievasena ittt en e bR s O
48  Privato foundation. If the crganization did not chack a box on line 13, 162, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
IUCONS sttt st s SR 0
Schedula A (Form §30) 2022
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Schadule A (Fosm 890) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 3
Partill Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 505(a}{2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IL.)
Ssction A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) {a) 2018 (b) 2018 {c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 {f) Tctal
4 Gis, grants, conbxons, and memberstip fass
rocelved. (Do tol inchde gny ‘unusual gras) 2,107,969 2,231,220] 2,624,791] 1,974.812] 2,055,041] 10,993,833

Gross from ad merchandise

or faciRies
m-mm s efated to the 121,578 428,607 452,228 603,295 647,927| 2,253,635
3 Gross receipts from aciviies that are not an
uarelated frade or business under section 513 166,200 99,611 265,811
4  Tax revenues levied for the :
crganization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf |

S The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit o the
organization without charge

8 Total, Add fnes 1 through 5 2,229,547 2,659,827 3,077,019 2,744,307 2,802,579 13,513,279

7a Amounts Included on fines 1, 2, and 3
b Amounts inchitad cn fines 2 and 3
recaived from other than disquatified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addines7aend7b .. .. .
8 Publlc support. (Subltract ine 7c from

o 08 b | 13,513,279
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 {f) Total
9 Amountsfromfne6 . ... . ... . 2,229,547 2,659,827 3,077,019 2,744,307 2,802,579| 13,513,279
10a Gross incame from interast, dividends,
received on sacuriies loans, rents,
royalties, and income from simifar sousces . 40,115 22,516 100,972 42,443 206,046
b Unrelated business taxable income
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Addlines10aand10b . ... .. 40,115 22,516 100,972 42,443 206,046
41 Net incoms from unrelated business
mm%%mmm . 33,646 83,777 61,896 42,296 287,219 508,834
12  Other income. Do not Include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
ExplaintnPatV) 17,716 17,716
13 Total support. (Add (nes 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12) e, 2,263,193 2,783,719 3,161,431 2,905,291 3,132,241 14,245,878
14  First § years. If the Form §80 Is for the orgenization’s first, secend, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(cX3)
organization, check this box and stop here . ..., e s O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
18 Public support percentage for 2022 (iine 8, colurn (f), divided by fine 13, calumn () ...l 15 94.86%
16 __ Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part lll, BRO 16 . iiieocionoreiooeeeeasisos sozaiaaocaoestaiiisozass 16 88.16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment Income percentage for 2022 (ine 10c, column {f), divided by fine 13, column () ___ ... .._......_....... 17 1%
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Scheduld A, Part L B0 17 | | .. ....oocoooimieiioeireieiniens e 18 2%

19a 331I3%suppmttasb—2mﬂmotganmﬁonddmtdmduheboxonﬁne14.andline15ismethan33113%.andﬁne
17isnotmmth&n33113%.dtedcmisboxandstophem.Thoorganimﬁonqa.aﬁﬁesesapubﬁdymppoﬂedo:gaﬁzzﬁon ...............
b 331l3%supportto@tﬁ—mzi.Ifﬂ\oo;ganbationdidnoldwd(aboxonEne14orﬁne193.ardhe16ismoraﬂxan331l3%.and
ﬁne18Ismtmthan331l3%,d»edtﬂﬂshoxandsﬁophm.meorgmizaﬁonquaﬁﬁesasapubﬁdysuppoﬂodcmaﬁmﬁon .......... D
20 Pr!vatofmmda&on.ﬁmeagmmﬁondidmtdwckaboxonﬁne14.193.0r19b.checkﬂﬁsboxandseelnshwﬁcns ................... D
Schodule A (Form 930) 2022
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Schedulo A (Form 990) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 4
“PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A. D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1  Are all of the organization's supported organizations fisted by name In the organization's goveming
documents? NM'dssaﬂ:einPadWMwﬂwwm&edaganb&ﬁonsmde@nM”dosimaﬁedby o
dasamm,mmmm#hmwmmmmewn. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS detemmination of status
mdersecuon509(ax1)cr(2)?if'Yes,'explam1nPanVlhowthaorganiznﬂ’ondeﬂsmxinedmatﬂmauppomd

No _

crganization was dscribed in section 808(a)(1) or (2). 21 1
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described In section 501(c)(4), (5). or (6)? if "Yes,” answer RN
{ines 3b and 3c below. _Sa

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(cK4), (5), or (6) and

saﬁsﬁedmepubﬂcsupponmundersecﬁon509(ax2)?!f'Yes.'desm'be&nPanVIwhenandkowm

organkzation made the delermination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(cK2)(B)

pumoses?E‘Ye&'&wfathMthatmmmomtzaﬁMMMpIacatoenmsud)m

4a WasanysuppomdorganizatinnnotorganizedinﬁleUnnedsmtes(‘fcreignswpoﬁedowlzaﬁon')?lf
'Yes.'andi!wudled(edboxﬂawﬂblnPadl,emwerms&andkbem

b Dldﬂ!eagatﬁnﬁmhaveu!ﬁmﬁsmolanddbaeﬁmhdeddimwheﬂmtomakagmnlsto!hefweign

supported mm?ﬂwm-mmpmwmwmnmwmmwmmm

mmmwwwwlnmmmwa@nﬁam

Dld the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c}(3) and 508(aX1) or (2)? If "Yes,” explain in Part Viwhat controls the onganizalion used 5| N

bmmmwsuppanbmowmsuppmmmusedexmyfwm 170{c)(2)(B} PR NN (R

purposes. 4c

Sa Did the organization add, subsiitite, of remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if *Yes,” il N
answer Enes 5b and Sc below (i applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including () the names and EIN SEE IR R
numbers of the supported organizations added, substiutad, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action; Y I EPR
W)MaMMMWhWMWMWW:WMMWWaW S SRR RIS
wasawonpﬁshad{sud:asbymﬂnenttomeolgam;gdowmnﬂ. |_Sa

b TypolorTypeﬂonly.WasanyaddedorsubsﬁMadsupponedorganﬂonparto!ac!assa!mady : S RN R
deslgna@dbﬂ\emganimﬁon%aganﬂngdowmﬂ 5h

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support {(whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or faciities) to o
anyonecmetman(i)ﬂswpponedorganmums.(mmﬁviduaisthataepanofmed\aﬁ!abbdassbeneﬁted R
bymunmofﬁsmppmmdaganizaﬁons.or(ﬂ)omermpportm«ganizaﬁonsmatalsoawator B
beneﬁtmameofﬂxeﬁlngmganlzaﬂon’swppoﬂedorganﬁons?lf'Yas,'pmvidodethanVl. (]

7 mmmwmamm.wmwm.aommrmmammm )
(asdefmdmmcﬁmMcxsxc».afmﬂymberdasubstanﬁalwnMr.ora35%eontrulbdenﬁty

(]

;]

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complote Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). N EA
8 Dldﬂ:euganizaﬁonmakealoanhoadlsquaﬁﬂedperson(asdeﬁnedlnsadhnwsa)mtdesm'bedonl‘me
72 If "Yes.,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Fom 980). 8_

8a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or mare : S R R
dlsquaﬂﬂedpasons,asdefmedhsecﬂcn4946(omerthanfoundaﬁonmanagemandcrgmizaﬁons SR IR IR

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? i “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1. | fa

b Didmormdlsquaﬁﬁedpam(asdeﬂnedmlm%)hcldawnmlghtemstlnanyenmyinwiﬁd\ DT I
the supporting crganization had an Interest? if "Yes,” provide detadl In Part VL. | 9b

¢ Did a disqualiied person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit ¥
ﬁom,awetstnwhidtmesmpmﬁngorganhaﬁonalsohadanlntemsnlf'Yos,'pMWdedemBMPadVl. ¢

10a Wmhagm&nwweammemsbmmwdmsmbsdsm%ﬁbmdm
49430 (reganding certain Type 1l supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally intsgrated

supporting organizations)? i “Yes,” answer fine 10b below. 16@ -
b Dtdmemgm&aﬁcnhamawamssbusmeasmldmmmefaxyeaﬂamwecFonn4720,to ’
mmm»mmmmmwmy 10b
Scheduls A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedulo A (Form 990) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page §
-PatV__ Su ing Organizations {contin

41 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly er Indirectly controls, efther alone or together with persons described on [ines 11b and

11c below, the goveming body of a supported organization? - |a1a
b A family member of a person described on ne 11a above? 11!_) _
¢ A 35% contrellad entily of a persn described on Ens 11a or 11b abova? i “Yes® fo line 11a, 11b, or 116, B R s

provide detafl in Part VI. i1é
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes | No

1 Didﬂtegmnﬁ:gbody,nmbmsofmegovemmbody.ofﬁcersacﬁnghheiroﬂidalespﬁty.ormmbersﬁpofoneor B! A
more supportad organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the crganization's officers, - | 1 -
dfredots.orﬁusteesatallﬂmesduhgmetaxyem?#"m,'desaﬁohPaﬂWhowmadeganizaﬁon(s) S EOPREN S
eMmepeMwmﬂwmmbaMaﬁmemmwmmmmml’ F I
m@MMeWMmmbWmeoﬂw&MormmmMMm ;
Wmmmmmmswmm,ﬂanzmwmaﬂmwmmmwwm 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
omganization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? if "Yes," explain in Part
Vlmmmmmmmm&epmsﬂmwmﬂm{s)mm

or confrolfed the

__M._—_MMM—
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
cr!msteaofeachoftheorgmhﬁun’ssuppateduganbaﬂon(s)?#?%.’desmbeh?anwmmd | co
ammmdm'wmmgmmmnmwstedmme same persons that controffed or managed R SRS

the supported erganizalion(s).
Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

1 Dldﬂteugmizaﬂonpmvldebeadxoﬁlssupporbadagar%ﬁcns,bythelastdayofﬂxeﬁﬁtmmﬁ\oflhe - I IO
o:ganlzaﬁon’staxyear.(Dammennoﬁcedasai:fngﬂtetypeandamwrﬁofsupponpmvidedduingmemm o o I
year,(i)aoopyofmaFcnanwasmostreoenﬂyﬁledasof&nedaheofmtﬂicaﬂon.and(ﬂi)oopiesofm B U I
omtﬁﬁon‘sgwemhgdocumn&slneﬂectonﬁledatodnoﬁﬁcsﬁon.wmemntnotpmviouslypmvided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, of trustees either ([} appolnted or elscted by the supportad
crganlzatbn(s)or(ﬁ)servingonﬂ;agovenﬂngbodyofawpportedmgaﬁmﬂon?ff'ﬂo,'oxpmm%nwm S
MWMWaMMMmWMgMMMMWWM@. 2

3 Bymasonofmamlaﬁnshlpdesaibedonmmzm&ﬂ&womaimﬂodssupmmdomﬁzaﬁmhm N N B
ammmmmw'smmmmmmmmmdmmms B EE il
income or assets at all imes durlng the tax year? if "Yes,” describe in Part Vi the role the organizaion’s ! BN &
MM&MM&)WSM 3

Section E. Type Ili Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Mmmmmmmﬁdmammﬁunmdmsaﬁsfymehwsgmlparﬂeamﬂmyear{seeInstmclians).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complate line 2 below.

b megminﬂonismmofeod\cfasmuedaganm.m!stsﬂneSDabm

c Theagmmsuppmmdammmentalmﬂy.oescdbehP&ﬂWMyousuppmdagovemmenmfenﬁy(seelnmmg

2 Activities Test Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantialy all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of B e
the supported organization(s) to which the organtzation was responsive? if “Yes," then in Part Vi identily
tnmmmwwgaMamwwmmmmmmmmmfmmpm B :
MWmmmnmmmmmwmmmmmmmmwmw RO I R
that these activites constiited substantially efl of s aclivites. 2a

b Did the activiies described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's ' 1
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged In? if
Vea'emhhh%nwmammhrmomwmpmwhmmms)mwd
havemgagedhﬂreseacﬁvﬁasbﬂforﬂwo:ga&aﬁm’smemwt 2b

3 Parent of Supperted Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Didmeaganizaﬁonhavemepaweﬂomgu!anyappohtorebclanﬁjaﬂyofmeomcets,dtmcews.ar

mammmmwwmwﬁ%s'wm,-pmmmpmw 3a
b Dwuwo@mmﬁmexmammﬁaldegmeofcﬁmcﬁonoverﬁwpowas.pmgmnls.andauﬁvmesofeam
of its su omganizations? if "Yes,” describe in Part Vi the role the organization in this A 3b

DAA Schedule A {Form 930) 2022
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Schedula A (Form 990) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 6
| 3) S

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi). See
Instructions. Af other Type (i} non-functional supporti nizatimsmsstcm_n__n»le!aSecﬂmsAugg?h_E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Inco Yi (B) Current Year
Adj me (A) Prior Year paie

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoverles of pror-year distiibutions

3 _ Other gross Income (see instructions)

4 Add iines 1 through 3.

5 Daprociation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses pald or incurred for production cr coflection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (ses Instructions)

7__Cther expenses (see Instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract kines 5, 6, and 7 from Ene 4)

Section B — Minimum Assot Amount {A) Pricr Year

N [& [ [N |-

00 |~

(B) Current Year

1 Aggregste fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (seo ‘ RTEE , :
Instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): It E PR
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monfhly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-axe se agsals 1c

d Total (add knes 1a, 1b, and 1c})

o Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

{explain in detall in Part Vi):

2 Indehtedness to_non-exe assels
3 Subiract ins 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash doemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of fine 3 (for greater amount,

seo_Instructions). 4

5 Net value of non-axempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from fne 3) -

6 Muftiply fine 5 by 0.035. 8

7

8

7 _Recoveries of prior-ysar distiibutions
8 Minimum Assst Amount (add fine 7 to fine 6) —

Section C — Distributable Amount

Cumrent Year

1 net income for Section A, ne 8, column A)
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, fine 8, column A)
4 Enter greater of fine 2 or ns 3.

5 Income tax in prior
¢ Distsibutable Amount. Sublract line 5 from fine 4, unless subject to

[ reduction instnuctions). e {. oo -t
7 Checklmetfmemntyearismeomanimﬁafsﬁstasanon-ﬁndionaﬂy&uegrahed‘Typeulsuppoxﬁngorga:mﬁon

—(ses instrucions). D—
Schodule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedulo A {Form 990) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 7
PartV. T il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (contin

Section D — Distributions Current Year

1__ Amounts pald to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Ammtspaidmpeﬁounacﬁvitymatdncﬁyﬂxmmexemptpurposesofsupponed

organlzaﬁonsm oessoflmomeﬁumam
nAneo a t

4 Amounts pald m gulre exempt-use assets

§ Qualfied set-asile amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide defads In Part vi

8 __ Other distibutions (descrbe in Part Vi). See Instructions.

7 Tetal annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to aftentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide dotads in Part Vi). See instructions.

9 Distibutable amount for 2022 from Secticn C, ne 6

10__ Line 8 amount divided by kine 8 amount
® @ (m

Section E — Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pro-2022 _Amount for 2022

suppofied Of anizaﬁons

®iN|® | & W IN

3
ol®

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, tine 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 T
{reasonable cause required-explain in Part Vi). See
Instructions.
3 Excess distributions canryover, if any, to 2022
a From2017 .. ... ...............c.ccc0eone.
b From2018 ... oo
c From2019 ................oc0ooneoenceose
d From2020 .. ..
e From2021 ... . ... ...........

f Totalofmesaammughae
fo underdistributions of prior years

h_Agplied to 2022 distributable amount __
i wer from 2017 not a; sea Instructions

i Remainder. Subtract fines 3g, 3h, and 3i fram fine 3f.
4 Distibutions for 2022 from

Section D, fne 7: $
al_\g@bwﬂe‘m{buﬁonsofm‘ years
b Appiied (o 2022 distibutable amount
¢ Remainder. Sublract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

§ Remalning underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract tines 3g and 4a from fne 2. For result
grester than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remahing underdistributions for 2022. Subtract nes 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions. _ . SO

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023, Add lnes 3j TR

8 Breakdown of Ene 7:

o
g
3
2

Schodule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedulo A (Form 890) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 8
~Part VI  Supplemental [nformation. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ui, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additicnal information. (See instructions.)

...............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

OAA Schedula A (Form 930) 2022
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(S'__ghn:%%a) B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
Attach to Form 880 or Form 980-PF.

D S Sandos Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 2022

Name of the organization Employer identification number
TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 590 or 990-EZ [X] 501X 3 ) (enter number) organization

[] 4847¢a)1) nonexemst chariable trust not treated 69 a private foundation
[ 527 poitical organization

Form 830-PF [ s01(cXa) exempt privats foundation
[] 4847¢aX1) nanexempt charitablo trust treated as a private foundation

[ so1(c)3) taxavte private foundation

Check If your organization is covered by the Goneral Rule ora Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(?), (8), or (10) organizatien can check baxes for both the General Ruls and a Special Rule. See

instructions.
General Rule

D ForanorganizaﬁonﬁﬂngFonn990.990-EZ,or990-PFmatreGeWed.duﬂngthayear,conuﬂ:uﬁonshtaﬁng $5,000
orme(hmueyorpmpeny)fmnanyonewntrbumr.comptate Parts | and IL See instructions for detenmining a

cofftributor's total contributions.
Special Rules

[®] For an organization described in saction 501(c)3) filing Fomm 930 or 890-EZ that met the 33'/s% support test of the
regulations under sections 508(a(t) and 170(b}1)A)v), that checked Schedule A (Form 90), Part , o 13, 16a, of
16b.amwmeivedfmmwommibutw.mhgmamr.mmlmmhmdmmd(ﬂ%»@:«

(2) 2% of the amount an ) Form 890, Part VIll, Ens th; or i) Form 990-EZ, fine 1. Complete Parts | and 0.

D For an organization described in section §01(c}(7), (8). or (10) filng Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any ons
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
iteraly,oreamﬁcnalpmpwes,orbrmepmmﬁonofwenytodﬂkhanorantma!s.completapaﬂsl(entem
“NJA” in colun (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and Ul

D For an organization descrbed in section 501(c){7), (8), or (10) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received fram any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for refigious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checkad, enter here the totel contributions that were received
during the yeer for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Dont complete any of the parts unless the
General Rulo applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5.000 or More GUMNG T8 YBAE | L. . ieeeeeeminsnasrns e - S

Caution: Anouganimﬂmﬂtatlsn‘lwvefedbytheeemmandlcrmoSpeebimdoesntfRSd;edmeB(Fomsso).butn
mustanswer“No‘umtN.[ineZ.ostFonnSQO:crdxed(maboxonlheHofitsFonnsso-EZwonttsFormsso-PF.Padl. fine

zboerﬁfyﬁ\alitdoesn’tmee!maﬂngraquﬁememsofwndtdea (Form 990).

FoermukRedueﬂonAﬂNaﬁa.mﬂwhnﬁucﬁommFmSso.sso-ez.orsso-PF. Schedulo B (Form 930) (2022)
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Nams of organization

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.

PAGE 1 OF 2 2
Employer Identification number
|59-3191962

Partl. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | Iif additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Payroll n
$.....184,444 | WNoncash ||
(Complets Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(e {®) () {d)
No. Namea, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
(a) ®) (<) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Payroll
$......130,000 | Noncash
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (v) (<} (d)
No. Namo, addross, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Payroll
L RO, 84,200 | Noncash
(Compilete Part (I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Yotal contributions | Type of contribution
Payroll
$.....120,000 | Noncash ||
(Complets Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (®) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Payroll |
$ ! 95,001 | Noncash
(Complete Part [l for
noncash contibutions.)

Schedule B (Form $30) (2022)
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Schedulo B (Fom 890) (2022)

Name of organization

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.

Part! :

PAGE 2 OF 2 2
Employer identification number
59-3191962

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{®)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

$......100,000

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payrotl
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

..........................................................................

............................................................................

...........................................................................

Type of contribution

.......

............................................................................

............................................................................

(e
No.

..........................................................................

............................................................................

..........................................................................

(a)

(d)
Type of contribution

..........................................................................

............................................................................

Person

Payroll

Noncash
{Compiete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(d)
Type of contribution

.......

..........................................................................

..........................................................................

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 930) (2022)
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SCHEDULE D Supflemental Financial Statements
(Form 980) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980,
Part I, line 8, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form $80.
Intemal Revenve Servico 0 for Ingts and
Name cf the organtzation

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. _ 59-3191962
“Partl.} Organizations Maintalning Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, fine 6.

{2) Donar advisod fnds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear ... ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ... ...
3 Aggregale value of grants fom (duing year) ... .. ...
4 Aggregato valueatendofyear .. .......ccccoeeiiieinnn..
5 Didtheotgammﬁoninfonnaﬂdommddomradvismshwﬁﬁngtha!lhaassetsheﬁdmdomradvised

funds gre the organizaion's property, subject fo the organization's exclusive legal CONIOI? |___.___............ccceuerrveencecnns [ ves [ No
6 D!dnwofganbaﬁonlnfonnaﬂgrwm.domrs.anddmoradvisofsinmﬁingmatgmntfundscanbewed

onlyfordlarﬂablepurposesandmtbrmebeneﬁtofﬂ\edmorordonoradvlsor,orforanywerpumos

conferring impermissible private beneft? .. . ... R s . [ves[no
“Part il Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 7.

1  Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of a historicatly important land area
Preservation of a ceriified historlc structure

Preservation of land for pubfic use {for example, recreation or
Protection of nature! habitat
Praservation ¢of open space

2 Conmletahes:’ammwghzdifﬂ\eorganlmﬁonhstdawamedconse!vaﬁonwnﬁbuﬁontnmeformofawnsewaﬂon‘
easement on the last day of the tax year. 5% Hetd at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation @asements | . ... ... ...._.....cccciceecereeesieiierieieieiiiisiieinenninis 2a
b Total acreage resticted by conservation 8sements | . . ........ccoceiiiiinieen 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) . ... .................... 2¢
d Number of conservation easemnents included in (c) acquired after July 25, 2006, and not on a
historic structure Ested in the Nafional Register | . .. ... ...l oo e b e n————————— 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferved, relsased, exiinguished, or temminated by the arganization during the
txyear ...
4 Number of states where propesty subject to conservation easement is located |
5 Doesthoo:ganhaﬂonhaveamnpdicymgardingmeperiodicmnibﬂng.mspecﬁm.hamlgof :
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easemes it BOKIS? | ... .........coeuerressrencsserenmcacuensecaes [ ves [ no

~Part Il

Staffmdwlunteerhoursdwotedtomnitoﬁng,medim.handﬁngofviolaﬂons.andenfmu‘ngw\sewaﬁoneasmdummyear

Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

a0 SOCHON TTOMNANBYN? ..o oeseeseeeeeeeeeesesee e seoseamssmsansssesssanesseetsesecaeias e st [ Yes [ ne
In Part XIN, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and Include, if applicable, the text of the fooinote to the crganization’s financial statements that desciibes the

anization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Malntaining Collections of Art, Historlcal Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, fine 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, histosical treasures, or other similar assets held for pubfic exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
savice, provide in Part Xill the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b Ifﬂ\eagmizaﬂcneimd.aspennmedundarFASBASC%&toreportlnitsrevenuestatemaﬂandba!anoesheetvﬂ!sof

art, historical treasures, or other simiar assets held for pubfic exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items: :
() Revenue included on Form 920, Part Vi, fine 1 S

....................................................................

..................................................................................

fcuwdngmmumsmqmdmbomdundetFASBAscmmbﬁngmmesemms:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 -
b Assets inchided in Form 980, Part X .. .. oooooeeoeeee oo i oo s sz $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,
DA
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sweduteomeso):zozz TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962

Partlll! Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (oontinuedz
3 Using the organization's acquisifion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
Scholarly research el Other e,
Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In Part
Xill.

§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assels to be sold {o ralse funds rather than to be meinteined as part of the organization's coection? ... [ Yes [0
.PartIN' Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Fonm 980, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

980, Part X, fine 21.
12 s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intsrmediary for contibufions or ather assets not
included on Fom 980, PartX? e O ves [ no
If *Yes,” explain the amrangement in Part Xlll and complste the following table:
Amount
© BeGinning BOINCS e e fe
d Addions duing the YO&r | et 1d
o Distributions duing the Year | e e ee e erannae e eeaas 1e
FOERdIng BAINCE | ... . e e cceereeeeeer e e e eer e e e e e e a e aaeeenrnrannntniaens i
2a Cld the organization include en amount on Form 880, Part X, Ene 21, for escrow or custodial eccount labllity? | | ... D Yes | | No
b _{f “Yes,” explain the amangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XM ... ...........................
‘PartV> Endowment Funds. ‘
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” an Form 880, Part iV, line 10.
{3) Curant yeer {b) Prioe yoor {c) Two years back (d) Thro years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance ___ .. .
b Contibutions .. ..................
c Net investment eamings, galns, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the cumrent year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasiendowment %
b Permanent endowment = %
¢ Tem endowment %

..............

The percentages cn lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 160%.
3a Are thera endowment funds not in the possessicn of the onganization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No

........................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................

4 _Describe fn Part XIll the intended uses of the cmanization's endowment funds.
PartVl Land, Bulldings, and Equipment.

Com if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of proporty {n) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or cther basis {c) Accurmuisted (d) Book valuo
ivostmond) (oter doprociaton

faland | R

b BUKINGS ... ......o.ccevieuieeeieennns 3,075,886] 1,380,209] 1,685,677

¢ Leasehold improvements | ... . 1,133,201 283,300 849,901

d Equipment . ... 433,979 175,728 258,251

0 Other ... 775,602 467,547 308,055
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cokumn (d) must equel Form 930, Pert X, column (B), fine 10c) _ _ e 3,111,884

Schedulo D (Form 890) 2022
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Schodule D (Form 890) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 _Pagad
“Part VI Investments ~ Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Fom 980, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of securdly or categ {b) Book vaiua (c) Mothod of volsation:
(inckding name of security) Cost or end-ofyear masket value
(1) Financlal derdvatives ... ... ......cccociiiiiiiininieniniaens
{2) Closely held equity Inferests | ... .......c..ococoimiiiiiniinians
(3) Other

.................................................................

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,

fine 11¢c. See Form 980, Part X, fine 13.

{a) Doscription of investment {b) Baok value

(o) Methad of vakuation:
Cost or end-ofyzar market vakn

Total. (Column (b} must equel Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 13) ,

“PartIX; Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.

{a) Doscripin (b) Book vakus
{1) GIFTED PROPERTY 375,103
(2 RIGHT OF USE ASSET - FINANCE LEASE 6,663
@)
4
B
(6)
U]
L8
)] —
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) &ne 15) . 381,766

PartX | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X,
line 25.
1. (») Description of EabiRy {b) Bock vake
(1) Federal income taxes —
(2) FINANCE LEASE LIABILITY 6,749
3)
{4)
_(5)
{6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total, (Caluma (b) must equal Fom 990, Part X, col. {B) B0 25) ., 1. oiisescosssionsrssiiisnssstsssianssss 6,749

2. Liabifity for uncertain tax positions. tn Pert XIIl, provide the text of the Wh to the organization's financial statements that reports the
under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 4
PartXI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, fine 12a.
1 Total revenue, galns, and other suppart per audited financial statements | ... 1 2,998,439

2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on ivestments | . ... ........cccccoeen (22|  -191,283}

b Donated services and use of facies | ... .. .. ..o 2b 96,000} |

¢ Recoveries of prior year @rants . . _._................ccccceceererienieeinnens 2

d Other {Describe in Part XIIL) 2d ok

o Add lnes2afhwough 2d . . .. | 20 | -95,283
3 Subbact #1020 fOM ENBT_ .. ... ....cciecieeieeeiraaeie e beeeeeesee e 3 3,093,722
4 Amounts inciuded an Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12, but not on fine 1:

a nvestment expenses not inchuded on Form 880, Part VIll, fine 7b . .. .. .

b Other (Describe In Part XIll)

§_Total revenue. Add llnes 3 and 4c. (This must squal Form 990, Part |, fne 12.)
Part Xil.| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a. -
1 Total expenses and losses por audited financial SIBEMENIS | .. ... .....cco.coeereermemmenmenniaeinennens 1 3,405,014
2 Amounts included on [no 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25: 3
a Donated services and use of faclilies | .. . .........ccocieiieiiieieennann.
b Prior year adjustmentS ... e eeeaanas
€ OMBrIOSSOS . . .. i iiiieeiiieiiiminieererennnieeaessnsrnraeresasaaaes
d Other (Describa InPast XIILY | .. .......coiiiiiiiiiiiiieieee e reeceieaens
e Addfines2athrough 2d . .. ... .. ......ccccoiiiiiimiiiiierenn e eacnne e eneeaas 96,000
3 Sublract @2 FOM BN T .. ... ...ceovviieeieeieneneereeeeeeeeaesineseeenaens ‘ 3,309,014
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not Incleded on Form 980, Part Vil ine7b . ... .. ..
b Other (Describe M Part XIL) . . ..........ccccooeemereeeenreenarerreneeenss
€ AQTNESARENAAD | . eieieseteeesenzeseersaese bt es et eatebeee s casese e —63,845
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 930, Part |, line 18.) 3,245,169

5
“Part Xill;_Supplemental [nformation.

Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, Enes 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, [inss 1b and 2b; Parl V, Ene 4; Part X, line
2; Part X), knes 2d and 4b; and Part XI), lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................

......................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................

.................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

CGEAR SALES COGS . e e —63,845
—ScFoduls B {Form 990 0
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Scheduls D
* ParCXIll-

g20) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page §
Supplemental Information

_PART XII, LINE 4B - EXPENSE AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON RETURN ~ OTHER

.................................................................... Sebeestesessacnenttessiiesascsendoatonacsnttuetacrusnensiee

$......763,845,

e eses tesescnencnn Sisrecraneassnasssarsrasso eremeasnne tressassasiensscsanns tesssesseesencmcnan tecarsscrone cevsravsresemesion sessasusversrerarssssecvtatanns soe
...... ..........---.............-....---.....-.............-......u.....--....-..n-n--.......-............................---..............................-...
“essecasns tsecaancaces Cesescsnssvrrosces vecsanes Geseecnrsssnsscncssanenrerrans eveasacsnese 4massasmvstcsssesecsonerevrosaenravey seseessace csssecnsaneae eoseccses .
e sesse tresesincassacseserne teesscacassanccan tccasicnane seseccese ssessssessassosonas teemecmcnconarsaiere vreccones cseeasenss evessevesees stevsssescasvsrsacecsovasioe
o ecann eesescssscassonscans eecssasssocscsasse aecessenesn seereeiane seesssmeserossntes teeesecacnesacscnsnnvorones eevessresesenan sessesene seecnmanne sacene eesecrsoence
v eesctrescosun seereeanen teerdvsesesenenusmcensy esesrarearensen Wesessessaseesvessststussassesesrracrrenroaetanns ereccersene treasesnses erenacaanctscsaaanns tessecan
.......... tevioseantecisasscsaisntatnanssasuasTRos O Os T T I e e e e PR R P T PR T PRI RR R REESS ISR S AL A A LA LA SRS S AR RAbhb A
eecstsnsene sreracecacnne sssssncca arseesaes teseares tesesresaesagesanana denecene sbssssnassans e esssascncanoe tatetecsecaersstasanacarsrnuasnurostonns
esssecssesstusescanas ecqanacnes veececcas evacsseass hesessassssrscsacasarenasns cereccencanan teasetascnscananroenactrenions tsescecanse sebeesenne tessecnsessesccsasne
....... ....-....-...........---.....-.....-....---.....n..........--........n-.--.-.-.-........u.......--....................--.....n..........--.-....n
. sesvans tecesussse-sestseseesasasstianasassnaTevasasscescasectooTrrsorsaTes ooty seecectacancnerronse seesrecnsnvesmsonaoor serscsssssatsasaascssab et anvetntveanes
e ssescssrssresarsseniresacosrnessanntancne saesene eetescrassmveasoan eesssssennne tesecccncenmanaraen WreesserreasrascatasstttieseveseTeTesesa ol eresvavraeTaTaasoes
“easee sessaces tevescoace cacesae tetsnacssscscsenacercscitncaanan ecscacasen tetesssescsacresanetatstassssvecncatacstsanatssnn F R Y eeecasmsvessonaan
S erasessceens eeseenaan essssans tscescacenas seesencrae esencsasssesacsoces sstesssccorracsasurs evretesasentessnsrassecconcans sessenseen erececcane 4e-snssacensecacans .
................. ..---......u-..u.-----..................--................---..-.-u...-.......-..................--‘.....n.-..........-...........--....-»-
.. aresees eeevserecabsecssasusibecsracnoavanTmeretont eessstessssssecsrans esreee trecscanncnr asssecse esessessessenasreses bisbesneaatossectsstoaboert santassonien
e sessevssssssassaccranscnenney sesecvese eesececnves treesessaan tesescassetestasrnetectamsnrdotesaotns stescmcacascnssise teseennenan secssvssaenassosrssvassrsrenne
e scssscesscsstsrasnconnacseasy 4srsesessrsecscacscns bessisasasccsssancae sesranse etsescescioerncannse sescacscncsssassiacone tressancessonssacss vsessscenctasascscone
© seassceseressstssesctssireacesssstrosctsanetaceToaTTosbsacatnon cesseccnen tesesveasrvennasonvsttssasen sesseeces sesssseres seesseccvnsen eveecvesrssemscasatesssanoe
o seesscens veesasnos sesseseessssnsenen estcacsanens trevserees sveasassees R AR T LT R TR R RN senecrescene sesessrsersensensanasos ssevsevene
............................... ...---...........-......--..................--..--..-.-u....--..................--......................-.......u-.....-..-.-u.
aessmasens seseeacanveacnrres sernessove seasascnioan trreecaven ebtesmessesest s ottt ansavseseos s teseRsonaesenoasnors T TR T R e T P LR T R R R
e sseresssstennesse Veessevesasrranaas R L L R T R R R R AR LA AR O L L R T R R R EE SR
® ersesrersmsesesase vecseserent Sresssssvenaranarinve R L L R R R R R L] eesnencan sresene estessecssaannssencans bessssasasesssececas

Schedule D (Form 980) 2022
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SCHEDULE G Supplame'?ut::l Information Regarding FI:undralsing or Gaming Activities OMB No. 15450047
{Form 990) Compieto mq‘uhunluﬂo: amn:dm“\'g;n esr% 5.00"3 ::ol:'::nn Ni fins g:e 1:'3. or 19, orif the 2022

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury i )

Infemal Rovenuo Service P Go to www.lrs: orm990 for instructions and the latest information. i rgpecton

Name of tho organizadon Employer [dentification numbor
TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. l59-31g1952

“Part]_ Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, tine 17.
Form 980-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organtzation raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that appiy.

aDMaflsowhﬁms oDSoﬂdtaﬁonofmn—govemmtgmms
b [] tntemet and email solicitations ¢ [ solicitation of govemment grants
¢ [ Prone soficiations g L] Special fundraising events
len-pemn solicitations
2a D!dmeomarm&onhavaawﬁuenoromlagmmuwm\myinqualGanofﬁoam.dims.mtees,
orkeyempbyeeslistedinFotmsso.Panwoorenﬁtyinconnecﬁonwiﬂ\pmfsssbnalmmisingsewlws? ................. D Yeos D No
b If “Yes,” fist the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s to be
sated at least $5,000 by the ization.
—%&'ﬁ (v) Amount paid (Vi) Amount paid to
{® Name and address of indMidual o | V) Gross recelpts (or rotalned by) {or retainod ty)
o enfly {fundraisas) () Activity o from actvty fundraiser isted In argankzation
Jporirbutions? ool )
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
8
7
8
9
10
Tl ... ... iioiiiieioiciiiceiiicsisssscasescesecesssiisiaiiasssescesssosisiiiioziis

registration or ficensing.

................................................................................................................................................................

g:: Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 2
“Partll Fundralsing Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” an Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

. gross receipts greater than $5.000.

(x) Event 51 {b) Event 2 {c) Other events
‘ {d) Total ovonts
EFTB FISIHING RODEO | 1 (add col. {a) through
® {ovent tpo) {ovent typo) (total cumber) i oL {)
g 1 Gross receipls . 163,993 100,956 52,125 317,074
2 Less: Contributions 109,993 66,156 49,500 225,649
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus
ine2......... 54,000 34,800 2,625 91,425
4c§hm .......... 3’9_;4 3,000 6'914
5 Noncash prizes . . 90 90
8 | 6 Rentfacty costs
§ 7 Food and beverages 14,488 3,000 2,745 20,233
B
E1 s entertanment 3,640 3,640
9 Other direct expenses 26,052 26,484 2,903 55,439
10 DiredexpemesummaryAddmasMhmnghsincolumn(d) 86,316
__111_Net income summary. Subtract ne 10 from line 3, column (d) ....oooooeeioseenicnoeieze oo 5,109
“Part ! Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(b} Pud tabsAnstant (d) Total gaming (add
§ ) B bingalprogrosshe tinga {€) Ochar gaming oL (8) through ol (e])
__1 1 Gross revenuse
§| 2 Cashprizes
[~
& 3 Noncash prizes
g 4 Rentffacifty costs
__1 5 Other direct expenses
| [Yes ... % | [ Yes ... % || fYes ... %
6 Volunteer labor No No No el
7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2 through SIncolmn (d) ... ......cooiiiiiiiiriiieerice e eaeee e
8_Net gaming incoms summary. Sublractfne 7 fromfine t. column(d) ................00neeeeeeeeeerineieeiiozizienenees
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming acMitles: || . ...
a Is the organization ficensed to conduct gaming activitles ineach of these states? .. ... Yes || No
B N, PRI i iieieiereeieeeetaninentesneeartanaeartesesssearenraa e aen i ienntarnertateraeastseaeenesaeaees
1oa Wi oy b st s O . """""'E.'Sr'ié}ﬁriéié&'&'d{éﬁ%&}}&"d:::::f:::::::::::'" T T

...........................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedulo G (Form 990) 2022 TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962 Page 3
11 Does the oganization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . ..o [T Yes [ Ino
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer Charable GAIMING? ..............ooeeveeeueeeeeseseessesssseeseseeseessessessessessesssenssesmsnsessesnsas ] Yes [ no
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organtzafon's faally | s l.m %
b Anoutslde BaClY it ieeeerraeetaaateassaseny et sennn et eestastaatanenaasen 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the persen who prepares the crganization’s gaming/special events books and

records:

Nam ......................................................................................................................................

Addm .....................................................................................................................................
18a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming

FOVBMUBY | oo eeeee oo e et s aa et [ ves [1no
b If “Yes, enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ . . .. . .. and the

amount of gaming revenue relained by the third parly $
¢ If“Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

.............................

.......................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

17 Mandatory distrbutions:
a [s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the stato gaming CBASS? e O ves []ne
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the 'S own t activities the tax year $

‘Part V. Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part Ill, lines 9, Sb, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See _Instructions.

.................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................
g R L L T R R R R R
.................................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

Schedule G (Form $83) 2022
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 890-EZ

(Form 880) Complete to provide fnformation for responses to spacific questions on
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Dopartment of the Treasury Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ,

Intemal Revenua Service Go to wuww.irs.gov/iForm990 for the latest information. . ICt
Name of the organization Employer ldentification number

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 5$9-3191962

...............................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................

..................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................
................................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990

....................
..............................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

EVEN THE APPEARANCE OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST BY SIGNING A STATEMENT OF
b ‘

.................................................................................................................................................................

UNDERSTANDING. _
For Paperwork Raduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or S90-EZ Schedule O (Form 890) 2022

OAA
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Schedule O {(Form S80) 2022 Page 2
Name cf the arganization Employer identification number
TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC. 59-3191962

................................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

.......................................

...............................................................................

...............................................................................

............................................................

...............................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................................................

LGEAR SALES COGS. ... .coocccommiooiioorimesseresssesmmesse s ssssessesesessnsesesensrecsns Bomncissna 63,843,

LGEAR SALES COGS . .......cccooooioomiiiiiimissscseeersessesseesstsessssesssssssesssssessescersaes Bhnsnecnaee] =63,845
PAGE 1 OF 1

Schedule O (Form 930) 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Tampa Bay Watch, Inc.
St. Petersburg, Florida

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tampa Bay Watch, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Tampa Bay Watch, Inc. as of December 31, 2022, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Tampa Bay Watch, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Tampa Bay Watch, Inc.'s ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be
issued.



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
* Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Tampa Bay Watch, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

* Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Tampa Bay Watch, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern
for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Tampa, Florida
April 15,2023



TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments (Notes 4 and 5)
Unconditional promises to give, net (Note 6)
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Note receivable (Note 7)
Right-of-use asset - finance lease
Construction in progress

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation (Note 8)

Gifted property (Note 9)

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll

Finance lease liability
Deposits

Total liabilities
Net assets

Without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions (Note 12)
Total net assets

Commitments and contingencies (Note 16 and 17)

Total liabilities and net assets

December 31,

2022 2021
$ 2,288,904 $ 2,465,119
977,844 892,089
172,669 296,867
76,919 55,593
109,834 86,449
- 33,755
6,663 -
15,553 17,000
3,111,884 3,243,158
375,103 390,625
$ 7,135,373 $ 7,480,655
$ 66,146 $ 42178
140,631 109,874
6,749 -
85,762 85,943
299,288 237,995
4,909,915 5,547,490
1,926,170 1,695,170
6,836,085 7,242,660
$ 7,135,373 $ 7,480,655

See independent auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.



TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021)

PUBLIC SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUES
Public support
Grants and contributions
Special events, net of direct costs of $72,116
and $57,774 in 2022 and 2021, respectively
Membership dues
In-kind contributions (Note 15)

Total public support
Other revenues
Camps and educational programs
Community center use
Discovery Center admissions

Product sales
Other, net

Total other revenues
Net assets released from restrictions
Total public support and other revenues
EXPENSES
Program services
Marine restoration and education
Support services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total supporting services
Total expenses
Change in net assets before other changes
OTHER CHANGES
Return on investments, net of expenses (Note 4)
Gain (Loss) on sale of assets
Interest income
Interest expense
Total other changes
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Without With Total
Donor Donor December 31,
Restrictions Restrictions 2022 2021
$ 773,117 $ 1,016,531 $ 1,789,648 $ 1,832,321
232,053 - 232,053 156,837
165,261 - 165,261 170,045
135,744 - 135,744 123,950
1,306,175 1,016,531 2,322,706 2,283,153
267,845 - 267,845 138,593
263,300 - 263,300 166,200
152,378 - 152,378 209,793
136,527 - 136,527 162,128
3,278 - 3,278 9,379
823,328 - 823,328 686,093
785,531 (785,531) - -
2,915,034 231,000 3,146,034 2,969,246
2,615,151 - 2,615,151 2,200,862
378,184 - 378,184 266,784
400,787 - 400,787 305,972
778,971 - 778,971 572,756
3,394,122 - 3,394,122 2,773,618
(479,088) 231,000 (248,088) 195,628
(158,038) - (158,038) 100,972
(1,500) - (1,500) 8,337
1,245 - 1,245 -
(194) - (194) -
(158,487) - (158,487) 109,309
(637,575) 231,000 (406,575) 304,937
5,547,490 1,695,170 7,242,660 6,937,723
$ 4,909,915 $ 1,926,170 $ 6,836,085 $ 7,242,660

See independent auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.



TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

PUBLIC SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUES
Public support
Grants and contributions
Membership dues
Special events, net of direct costs of $57,774
In-kind contributions (Note 15)

Total public support
Other revenues
Discovery Center admissions
Community center use
Product sales
Camps and educational programs
Other, net
Total other revenues
Net assets released from restrictions
Total public support and other revenues
EXPENSES
Program services
Marine restoration and education
Support services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total supporting services
Total expenses
Change in net assets before other changes
OTHER CHANGES
Return on investments, net of expenses (Note 4)
Gain on sale of assets
Total other changes
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

$ 895411 $ 936,910 $ 1,832,321
170,045 - 170,045
156,837 - 156,837
123,950 - 123,950
1,346,243 936,910 2,283,153
209,793 - 209,793
166,200 - 166,200
162,128 - 162,128
138,593 - 138,593
9,379 - 9,379
686,093 - 686,093
1,011,314 (1,011,314) -
3,043,650 (74,404) 2,969,246
2,200,862 - 2,200,862
266,784 - 266,784
305,972 - 305,972
572,756 - 572,756
2,773,618 - 2,773,618
270,032 (74,404) 195,628
100,972 - 100,972
8,337 - 8,337
109,309 - 109,309
379,341 (74,404) 304,937
5,168,149 1,769,574 6,937,723
$ 5,547,490 $ 1,695,170 $ 7,242,660

See independent auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.



STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021)

Personnel expenses

Other expenses
Office
Insurance
Professional
Marine restoration and education
Special event expenses
Cost of product sales
Vehicle and boat
Utilities
Travel
Postage and printing
Income tax
Advertising
Other

Program Services

Supporting Services

Total Expenses

Total expenses before other non-cash items

Depreciation

In-kind rent - Discovery Center
Bad debt

Amortization on in-kind rent
Amortization on finance lease

Total expenses by function

Less expenses included with revenue

on the Statement of Activities
Special event expenses

Total expenses

Marine Total
Restoration and Management Supporting December 31,
Education and General Fundraising Services 2022 2021
$ 1,446,848 $ 215072 $ 293280 $ 508,352 $ 1,955,200 $ 1,504,036
210,119 9,444 16,526 25,970 236,089 209,752
181,168 8,143 14,249 22,392 203,560 198,228
85,070 37,420 27,098 64,518 149,588 90,854
107,923 - - - 107,923 109,926
- - 72,116 72,116 72,116 57,774
63,845 - - - 63,845 84,852
45,556 - - - 45,556 34,636
37,141 1,669 2,921 4,590 41,731 68,218
24,994 3,715 5,066 8,781 33,775 27,611
29,287 1,317 2,303 3,620 32,907 35,388
17,206 17,206 17,206 -
- 1,355 - 1,355 1,355 2,843
6,315 53,093 18,473 71,566 77,881 41,719
2,238,266 348,434 452,032 800,466 3,038,732 2,465,837
265,363 11,925 20,871 32,796 298,159 254,033
96,000 - - - 96,000 96,000
- 16,800 - 16,800 16,800 -
15,522 - - - 15,522 15,522
- 1,025 - 1,025 1,025 -
2,615,151 378,184 472,903 851,087 3,466,238 2,831,392
- - (72,116) (72,116) (72,116) (57,774)
$ 2,615,151 $ 378,184 $ 400,787 $ 778,971 $ 3,394,122  $ 2,773,618

See independent auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.



TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Program Services Supporting Services
Marine Total
Restorationand Management Supporting
Education and General Fundraising Services Total
Personnel expenses $ 1,112,987 $ 165,444 $ 225605 $ 391,049 $ 1,504,036
Other expenses
Insurance 186,679 8,390 14,683 23,073 209,752
Office 176,423 7,929 13,876 21,805 198,228
Marine restoration and education 109,926 - - - 109,926
In-kind rent - Discovery Center 96,000 - - - 96,000
Professional 40,136 29,568 21,150 50,718 90,854
Cost of product sales 84,852 - - - 84,852
Utilities 60,714 2,729 4,775 7,504 68,218
Special event expenses - - 57,774 57,774 57,774
Postage and printing 31,495 1,416 2,477 3,893 35,388
Vehicle and boat 34,636 - - - 34,636
Travel 20,432 3,037 4,142 7,179 27,611
Advertising - 2,843 - 2,843 2,843
Other 4,970 35,267 1,482 36,749 41,719
Total expenses before other non-cash items 1,959,250 256,623 345,964 602,587 2,561,837
Depreciation 226,090 10,161 17,782 27,943 254,033
Amortization on in-kind rent 15,522 - - - 15,522
Total expenses by function 2,200,862 266,784 363,746 630,530 2,831,392
Less expenses included with revenue
on the Statement of Activities
Special event expenses - - (57,774) (57,774) (57,774)
Total expenses $ 2200862 $ 266,784 $ 305972 $§ 572,756 $ 2,773,618

See independent auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

December 31,

2022 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ (406,575) $ 304,937
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash flows provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 298,159 254,033
Forgiveness of debt (Note 11) - (220,237)
In-kind rent amortization 15,522 15,522
Right-of-use asset amortization 1,025 -
In-kind contributions of property and equipment - (17,900)
(Gain) Loss on investments 158,038 (100,972)
(Gain) Loss on sale of equipment 1,500 (8,337)
Accrued interest note receivable (Note 7) - (3,513)
Increase (Decrease) in assets:
Unconditional promises to give 124,198 428,160
Inventory (21,326) (18,230)
Prepaid expenses (23,385) (45,577)
Increase (Decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable 23,968 9,919
Accrued payroll 30,757 332
Deposits (181) 30,432
Net cash provided by operating activities 201,700 628,569
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of investments, net of sales (243,793) (139,862)
Purchase of property and equipment, net of
changes in construction in progress (167,438) (290,087)
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 500 18,544
Net cash used in investing activities (410,731) (411,405)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Collection of principal on note receivable (Note 7) 33,755 -
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt (Note 11) - 220,237
Principal payments on finance lease liability (939) -
Cash provided by financing activities 32,816 220,237
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (176,215) 437,401
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 2,465,119 2,027,718
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2,288,904 $ 2,465,119
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES ON NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
In-kind contributions (at fair value) $ 135744 § 123,950
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES ON NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Entering into finance lease $ 7,688 § -
Conversion of PPP loan into a grant (Note 11) $ - $ 220,237
Accrued interest resulting from non-payment of note receivable (Note 7) $ - $ 3,513

See independent auditor’s report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Tampa Bay Watch, Inc. (“Tampa Bay Watch” or the “Organization”) was organized in
1993 as a tax-exempt, nonprofit organization dedicated exclusively for the purpose of
protection and restoration of the marine and wetland environments of the Tampa Bay
estuary through scientific and educational programs. Funding is provided through
federal, state, and local government grants, as well as by local fundraising activities
and membership dues.

In June 2020, the Organization opened an education center on the St. Pete Pier (the
“Discovery Center”). The Discovery Center presents information about Tampa Bay’s
unique ecosystem. The indoor exhibit gallery features an estuary habitat that
showcases a variety of species found in local waters. Visitors can also experience
interactive displays, video presentations, a touch tank and docent-led tours. Adjacent to
the exhibit gallery is a state-of-the-art classroom that accommodates school field trips
and programs for students of all ages. The Discovery Center is not strictly an indoor
experience. It also includes a “wet classroom” which offers larger outdoor
demonstrations and lectures. It is bordered by walkways and railings, and includes an
amphitheater-style observation deck.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The Organization’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (“GAAP”) and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables,
payables and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

The Organization has adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities (“ASC 958”). Under
ASC 958, the Organization is required to provide financial statements which are
prepared to focus on the Organization as a whole and to present balances and
transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. As
such, the Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities
according to two classes of net assets: without donor restrictions and, if applicable, with
donor restrictions.

Support and Revenue Recognition

The Organization first determines if a transaction represents an exchange transaction
and if so, accounts for the transaction in accordance with FASB ASC 606, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers, which provides a five-step model for recognizing
revenue from contracts with customers as follows:

° Identify the contract with a customer
. Identify the performance obligations in the contract




TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

° Determine the transaction price
° Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
o Recognize revenue when or as performance obligations are satisfied

Gifts and contributions are recorded at their fair market value on the date of receipt.

The Organization reports contributions with donor restrictions as increases in net
assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
Statements of Activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Conditional contributions are recorded as revenue when such amounts become
unconditional which generally involves the meeting of a barrier to entitlement. This can
include items like meeting a matching provision, incurring specified allowable expenses
in accordance with a framework of allowable costs, or other barriers.

Support arising from donated, or in-kind, goods, property, and services is recognized in
the financial statements at its fair value. GAAP requires recognition of in-kind services,
if such services (1) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (2) require specialized
skills and are provided by individuals possessing those skills, who would typically
charge afee. For the years ended 12/31/2022 and 2021, volunteers provided services
to assist the Organization’s and fundraising functions for which no amount has been
recorded in the financial statements because the services did not meet the criteria for
recognition under GAAP.

Camps and educational programs, community center use, and Discovery Center
admission ticket sales are recognized at a point in time when the event occurs. The
Organization has determined that a point in time recognition is appropriate since there
are no other performance obligations related to these revenues.

The Organization sold merchandise. These sales are recorded as revenue at the time
the merchandise transferred to the customer, a single performance obligation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid instruments with maturities of three months
or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments

The Organization invests in mutual funds and exchange-traded products. The
investments in securities are stated at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses and interest income are reflected in the Statements of Activities, net of the
administrative costs directly associated with managing the investments. Fair value is
determined by market quotations.

Donated investments are recorded at fair value at the time of receipt.
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TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Inventory

Inventory is stated at lower of cost or net realizable value, based on a count performed
at the year end. The on-hand inventory is counted and valued using the merchandise
menu in the system.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, the estimated fair value at
the date of donation. The Organization has a policy of capitalizing expenditures for
property and equipment with costs above a predetermined threshold. Depreciation is
provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of assets which
range from 5 to 39 years.

Leasehold improvements are included with property and equipment. The amortization
of the leasehold improvements, likewise, is included with depreciation expense.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amounts of an asset to future net cash flows expected to be generated by the
asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment loss to be
recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds its fair value.

Fair Value Measurements

In accordance with FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, the
Organization measures fair value using a three-level hierarchy for fair value
measurements based upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or
liability. Inputs may be observable or unobservable and refer broadly to the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on
market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable
inputs reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, and are developed based on the
best information available in the circumstances.

The objective of a fair value measurement is to determine the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date (an exit price). Accordingly, the fair value
hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs
(Level 3). The Organization may use valuation techniques consistent with the market
income and cost approaches to measure fair value.
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TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

The inputs used to measure fair value are categorized into the following three
categories:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has
the ability to access.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active markets and quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets. Inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset or liability and inputs that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data are
also included. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term,
the Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The method described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative
of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the
Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use if difference methodologies or assumptions to determine
the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value
measurement at the reporting date.

Leases

The Organization determines if an arrangement is a lease or contains a lease at
inception of a contract. A contract is determined to be or contain a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of identified property, plant, or equipment (an
identified asset) in exchange for consideration. The Organization determines these
assets are leases because the Organization has the right to obtain substantially all of
the economic benefit from and the right to direct the use of the identified asset. Assets
in which the supplier or lessor has the practical ability and right to substitute alternative
assets for the identified asset and would benefit economically from the exercise of its
right to substitute the asset are not considered to be or contain a lease because the
Organization determines it does not have the right to control and direct the use of the
identified asset. The Organization 's lease agreements do not contain any material
residual value guarantees or material restrictive covenants.

In evaluating its contracts, the Organization separately identifies lease and nonlease
components, such as maintenance costs, in calculating the right-of-use (the “ROU”)
assets and lease liabilities for its office copy machines. The Organization has elected
the practical expedient to not separate lease and nonlease components and classifies
the contract as a lease if consideration in the contract allocated to the lease component
is greater than the consideration allocated to the nonlease component.

-12 -



TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Leases result in the recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities on the Statements
of Financial Position. ROU assets represent the right to use an underlying asset for the
lease term, and lease liabilities represent the obligation to make lease payments
arising from the lease, measured on a discounted basis. The Organization determines
lease classification as operating or finance at the lease commencement date.

At lease inception, the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease
payments over the lease term. The ROU asset equals the lease liability adjusted for
any initial direct costs, prepaid or deferred rent, and lease incentives. The Organization
uses the implicit rate when readily determinable. As most of the leases do not provide
an implicit rate, the Organization uses its incremental borrowing rate based on the
information available at the commencement date to determine the present value of
lease payments. Incremental borrowing rates used to determine the present value of
lease payments were derived by reference to the secured-debt yields the Organization
would receive to finance each lease transaction or needed to borrow the amount of the
undiscounted future payments over the term of the lease.

The lease term may include options to extend or to terminate the lease that the
Organization is reasonably certain to exercise. Lease expense is generally recognized
on a straight- line basis over the lease term.

The Organization has elected not to record leases with an initial term of 12 months or
less on the Statements of Financial Position. Lease expense on such leases is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the Organization’s programs and supporting services have been
summarized on a functional basis in the Statements of Functional Expenses. Natural
expenses directly attributable to a specific functional area of the Organization are
reported as direct expenses to its respective functional area. Certain categories of
expenses, however, are attributable to more than one program or supporting function.
Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently
applied. The expenses that are allocated include office, insurance, utilities, postage
and printing, and depreciation, are allocated on a square footage basis; personnel
expenses and travel are allocated based on time and effort spent by employees.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2021 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to
the 2022 presentation.
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TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and totaled approximately $1,000 and
$3,000 for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Income Tax

The Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) and, accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in the
financial statements. Management has evaluated the Organization’s tax position and
concluded that no uncertain tax positions have been taken that would require
adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the provisions of the Income Tax
Topic of the FASB ASC. With few exceptions, the Organization is subject to income
tax examinations for up to three years after tax returns are filed.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements Adopted

1. In 2016, Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-02, Leases (“ASU 2016-02") was
issued. The amendments in ASU 2016-02 affect any entity that enters into leasing
contracts. This ASU supersedes the requirements in ASC 840, Leases, and most
industry-specific guidance.

The core principle of the guidance is to increase transparency and comparability
among organizations by recognizing rights and obligations of leasing activities as
assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet. Under this ASU, lease assets and
lease liabilities should be recognized for those leases previously classified as
operating leases.

2. 1In 2020, ASU 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for
Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, was issued. This ASU is intended to increase
transparency on how contributed nonfinancial assets (also referred to as gifts-in-
kind) received by nonprofits are to be used and how they are valued.

Going Concern Evaluation

On an annual basis, as required by FASB ASC 205, the Organization performs an
evaluation to determine whether there are conditions or events (known or reasonably
knowable), considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about its ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements
are available to be issued.

Subsequent Events

In accordance with FASB ASC 855, the Organization evaluated subsequent events
through April 15, 2023, the date the financial statements were available for issue.
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY

The following represents the Organization’s financial assets as at December 31:

2022 2021
Financial assets at year-end
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,288,904 $ 2,465,119
Unconditional promises to give, net 172,669 296,867
Note receivable - 33,755
Investments 977,844 892,089

3,439,417 3,687,830

Less amounts not available for use within one year

Net assets with donor restrictions 371,503 506,195
Long-term portion of note receivable 15,300 26,253
386,803 532,448

Financial assets available to meet expenditures
over the next 12 months $ 3,052,614 $ 3,155,382

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management plan, it invests cash in excess of
daily requirements in money market funds. The Organization’s cash position is
monitored by executive management to ensure sufficient funds are available to meet
daily requirements. Daily requirements are based on the budget, contracts, payroll, and
invoice schedules.

INVESTMENTS

Major categories of investments as of December 31 are summarized below:

December 31,

2022 2021
Mutual funds and exchange-traded products
Equity funds $ 604,003 $ 653,022
Fixed income funds 275,964 239,067
Treasury Bill 97,877 -

$ 977844 $ 892,089

Investment returns are as follows for the years ended December 31:

December 31,

2022 2021
Net realized/unrealized gain (loss) $ (191,283) $ 68,870
Interest and dividend income 41,198 39,580
Investment expenses (7,953) (7,478)

$ (158,038) § 100,972
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TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

NOTES FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

The Organization’s investments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as follows
as of December 31, 2022:
Quoted Prices of
Identical Products
in Active Markets
(Level 1)
Mutual funds and exchange-traded products $ 977,844

The Organization’s investments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as follows
as of December 31, 2021:
Quoted Prices of
Identical Products
in Active Markets
(Level 1)

Mutual funds and exchange-traded products $ 892,089

There were no significant transfers between levels.

UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give due in more than one year are reflected at the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at rates ranging from 0.82% to 1.87%,
depending on the date of the promise.

Promises to give are scheduled to be received in the following periods at December 31:

December 31,
2022 2021
Less than one year $ 160,747 $ 165775
One to five years 15,300 133,500
Less unamortized discount (3,378) (2,408)

$ 172,669 § 296,867

As of December 31, 2022, and 2021, management considered all receivables to be
collectible. As such, no provision for uncollectible accounts was recorded.

NOTE RECEIVABLE

As of December 31, 2021, the note receivable consisted of the remaining balance
outstanding on a 7.25% note receivable, including unpaid accrued interest, donated to
the Organization in April 2011. Monthly payments on the note receivable consist of
principal and interest of approximately $330 and continue until maturity of the note in
April of 2032.

The note was paid off, in full, in December 2022.
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NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Estimated December 31,
Useful Lives 2022 2021
Buildings and leasehold improvements 10-39years $ 4,209,087 $ 4,203,004
Boats and equipment 5-7 years 647,387 647,164
Office furniture and equipment 5 years 433,979 324,196
Vehicles 5 years 128,215 77,419

$ 5,418,668 $ 5,251,783
Less: accumulated depreciation (2,306,784) (2,008,625)

Total property and equipment, net $ 3,111,884  $ 3,243,158

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 was
approximately $298,000 and $254,000 respectively.

GIFTED PROPERTY

The land on which the Organization’s facilities are situated was contributed by the
State of Florida under a zero value, 46-year lease agreement expiring in 2047, for the
construction of an administration building. In-kind rent expense for each of the years
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 was approximately $16,000. In the event that the
Organization ceases to use the property for its original intent as stated in the lease, the
land and building would revert back to the donor. Gifted leasehold interest represents
the present value of the aggregate fair rental value of the land lease, which
approximates the fair value of the land at lease inception.

The fair value of the land lease and recognition of rent expense is summarized below:

Balance at December 31, 2020 $ 406,147
Recognition of rent expense (15,522)
Balance at December 31, 2021 390,625
Recognition of rent expense (15,522)
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 375,103

DISCOVERY CENTER ON ST. PETE PIER

In May 2018, the Organization entered into a lease agreement with the City of St.
Petersburg to operate the Discovery Center. The lease was amended in 2019 to
extend the lease term to 10 years. The lease agreement requires the Organization to
construct and operate the Discovery Center. The lease requires an aggregate rent of
$10 for the lease term, and additional rent in the form of annual CAM charges in the
amount of approximately $10,000, subject to an annual increase of up to 3.00%, to be
paid in even monthly amounts during the lease term. The term of the lease
commenced in 2020, upon completion of construction.
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NOTE 11

NOTE 12

NOTE 13

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Management has determined that the leased facility is a conditional contribution. The
in-kind fair market value of this leased facility is estimated to be approximately $96,000
for each of the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN

In February 2021, the Organization received loan proceeds from a financial institution
in the amount of approximately $220,000 under the Paycheck Protection Program (the
“PPP”). This program was established under Division A, Title | of the Coronavirus Aid,
Relief, and Economic Security Act (the “CARES Act”). In accordance with the PPP
funding agreement, the Organization’s loan would be forgiven and converted into a
grant once the Organization meets certain criteria related to its payroll, utility, and
interest expenses over a specified measurement period.

Tampa Bay Watch’s management determined that the Organization should record the
PPP loan as a conditional contribution. The Organization met those conditions in the
during the year ended December 31, 2021. As a result of the loan’s forgiveness, the
Organization recorded approximately $220,000 of grant revenue during the year ended
December 31, 2021 on the Statement of Activities.

NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions were as follows as of December 31:

December 31,

2022 2021
Subject to purpose and passage of time:
Marine restoration $ 675,461 $ 600,333
Education 576,253 454,764
Property used in operations 375,103 390,625
Discovery Center 223,267 188,587
Other 76,086 60,861

$ 1,926,170 _$ 1,695,170

FUNDING AND CREDIT CONCENTRATION

Cash and Investments

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of
credit risk consist primarily of bank deposits. The Organization maintains cash and
investment balances at several financial institutions. Cash and investment accounts are
federally insured up to certain limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses
on such accounts, and by managing the cash and investment deposit concentration
risk by placing cash with creditworthy institutions, management believes it is not
exposed to any significant risk.
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NOTE 14

NOTE 15

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Unconditional promises to give
As of December 31, 2022, and 2021, approximately 58% and 67% of the unconditional
promises to give, respectively, was from one donor.

Funding
The Organization receives significant funding from federal, state, and local sources.

The continuation of the Organization’s program services is significantly dependent
upon the support of these entities.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Contributions recorded for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 include
donations from several board members.

CONTRIBUTED NONFINANCIAL ASSETS (IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS)

Contributed nonfinancial assets (in-kind contributions) included in the Statements of
Activities are as follows for each of the years ended December 31:

December 31, 2022

Management
Program and General Fundraising Total
Discovery Center lease $ 96000 $ -9 - $ 96,000
Donated van 25,544 - - 25,544
Special events venues and catering - - 14,200 14,200
$ 121544  § - $ 14200 $ 135744

December 31, 2021

Management
Program and General Fundraising Total
Discovery Center lease $ 96,000 $ -5 - $§ 96,000
Donated boats and other vehicles 17,900 - - 17,900
Special events venues and catering - - 10,050 10,050
$ 113900 $ - $ 10,050 $§ 123,950

All donated services and assets were utilized by the Organization’s programs and
supporting services. The Discovery Center lease donation is valued at the estimated
fair value rental fee that would be charged, based on comparable commercial rental
facilities, in the surrounding area. The donated vehicles are valued at the estimated
wholesale prices that would be charged for selling similar vehicles in the United States,
and the special events venues and catering donations are valued at the retail prices
that the venues typically charge to customers. Other than the Discovery Center being
used for its intended purpose as stated in the grant documents, there were no donor-
imposed restrictions associated with the donated assets.
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NOTE 16

NOTE 17

TAMPA BAY WATCH, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

COMMITMENTS

The Organization entered into several contractual agreements, generally cancelable
with 7 to 30 days written notice, with outside vendors and service providers.

CONTINGENCIES

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared a novel strain of coronavirus
(“COVID-19”) a global pandemic and recommended containment and mitigation
measures worldwide. These measures could negatively impact the Organization’s
operations, vendors, and donors. The Organization cannot reasonably estimate the
length or severity of this pandemic, or the extent to which the disruption may materially
impact the Organization’s operations or cash flows.

The Organization may be periodically involved in legal actions and claims that arise as
a result of events that occur in the normal course of operations.
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ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE PHTE R

2/6/2023

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER CONTACT Candace Zubee
ARCW Insurance PO e (727)544-8841 fAlG, Noy: (727)544-8842
9067 Belcher Road k5. candace@arcwinsurance.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Pinellas Park FL 33782 INSURERA: Evanston Insurance Company 35378
INSURED INSURER B:Mercury Indemnity Company of America 11201
Tampa Bay Watch, Inc. INSURER C : Everest National Insurance Company 10120
3000 Pinellas Bayway S. INSURERD :RLI Insurance Company 13056

INSURERE :
Tierra Verde FL 33715 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:22-23 GL REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL [SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED 100.000
A CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 4
X 3AA528642 12/31/2022 | 12/31/2023 | MED EXP (Any one person) $ 1,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ EXCLUDED
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X | poLicY \:I M Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/IOPAGG | $ EXCLUDED
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (En ascident) $ 1,000,000
B ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED .
X | AUTOS AUTOS BA090000015998 12/11/2022 | 12/11/2023 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS Per accident)
Uninsured Motorist $ 300 ’ 000
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION x | PER | OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? EI N/A
C | (Mandatory in NH) 9700000622-221 4/24/2022 | 4/24/2023 | gL DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | § 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000
D |Wharfinger's Legal Liability MRP0100567-02 2/1/2023 2/1/2024 Liability 1,000,000
Deductible 2,500

Liability policy.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
The School Board of Pinellas County, FL is listed as an additional insured with regard to the General

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

The School Board of Pinellas County, FL
Attn: Real Estate Dept

11111 S. Belcher Rd.

Largo, FL 33773

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Chuck Wasson/CAZUBE I e

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

INS025 (201401)




